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October 10, 1987

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. Finance

2. Fund Raising

3. Program and Planning

4. Personnel

5. Nominating

6 Search

REPORT OF THE INTERIM PRESIDENT

REPORT OF THE CHAIR

ITEMS OF INFORMATION

1. Report of the Interim President

2. Program Contractual Information

3. Resolution #87-202 (Revised)
Personnel Policies

4. Letter from Rose E. Tucker Charitable Trust

5. Letter from Nationwide Insurance

6. Letter to Equal Opportunity Award Recipients





URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SEPTEMBER 16, 1987

The September meeting of the Urban League Board of Directors, held
in the Multi-Purpose Conference Room, Urban Plaza, 10 North
Russell Street, was called to order at 1:10 p.m. by Chairperson
Thane Tienson.

The following Directors were in attendance: Skip Collier, Bobbie
Gary, Toni Kelley, Jeff Miliner, Shirley Minor, Cheryl Perrin,
Lairy Raff, Clair Silver, Irwin Starr, Bob Sutcliff, Thane
Tienson, Jack Vogel, and Valerie White.

The following Directors were absent with excuse: Donny Adair,
Bridget Flanagan, Avel Gordly, Peter Thompson, and Nancy
Wilgenbusch.

There was one guest in attendance: Dave Blewett of Peat Marwick
Main & Co.

Staff in attendance were: Ray Leary and Brenda Polk.

The mInutes of the August 1987 meeting were approved.

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Dave Blewett, auditor from Peat Marwick Main & Co., distributed
and discussed the 6/30/87 Comparative Statement of Financial
Position; he also distributed and reviewed the format for future
general fund and progranmiatic financial reports. Dave reported
that he has been unable to find documentation ascertaining that
the 501(c)2 filing was completed for fiscal year ending June 30,
1987, for the League's real estate holdings. He indicated that
the League's cash flow situation at present is tight, but is
workable. One reconunendtion is conversion to a bi-monthly pay-
roll system, eliminating the need for the mid-month draw.

Peat Marwick Main & Co. has agreed to loan an executive to the
Urban League through the end of October and assist in the screen-
ing and hiring of a new finance director.

There is a vacancy on the Finance Committee; interested board
members should contact Thane.

Thane reported that the Finance Committee is studying the possi-
bility of selling the Beech Street property, as well as accepting
property at 6500 NE Union Avenue offered as a gift to the League
and liquidating that property as well.
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FtJ1D RAISING COMMITTEE

Jack Vogel reported that renewals to corporate contributors are
being prepared. The committee will be updating the Fund Raising
Report developed last year which outlined the goals and objectives
of the conunittee. The committee discussed developing criteria for
EOD recipients and ways to solicit nominations from the community
for future awardees. The committee also discussed the possibility
of eliminating the Annual Dinner and replacing it with a "Presi-
dent's Ball," in conjunction with community awards presentations.

Ray stated that to balance the ethnicity of awardees at the EOD
Dinner, Vernon Chatman has been recommended as an award recipient.
Background information on Mr. Chatman was distributed. It was
moved and seconded that three EOD awards be presented in 1988 --
Arlene Schnitzer, Tom Dargan, and Vernon Chatman. The motion
passed.

PROGRAM & PLA1NING COMMITTEE

Shirley Minor reported that the committee toured the Mentzer
Building, thereby gaining insight on the renovation process. The
committee also discussed needed repairs to Urban Plaza and Plaza
II. Larry Raff stated he would like to meet with the committee
regarding a possible program through Oregon Food Share.

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

Jeff Millner reported that one of his associates reviewed the
Personnel Policies and made a number of recommendations for clari-
fication of the document. The policies should be ready within the
next few weeks for board approval.

NO?4INATING COMMITTEE

Irwin Starr reported that one nomination was received for the vice
president position (Avel Gordly). Action on this position, as
well as discussion on qualifications of new board members will
take place at the retreat.

SEARCH COMMITTEE

Thane Tienson reported that the application deadline for local
applicants has been extended to September 30th. Thus far, 51
applications have been received -- 32 local, 19 out-of-state, 6
with Urban League experience, 35 male, 16 female. A meeting will
be scheduled before the retreat to do the preliminary screening.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Ray, Thane and Clair met with representatives from R&H Construc-
tion and Unthank, Poticha and Waterbury regarding the Mentzer
Building and bringing their projected cost of $752,000 in line
with our original budget of $560,000.
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The Fred Meyer Charitable Trust has declined our capital fund
drive request. Cheryl Perrin stated that the trust has a long-
standing policy of not funding capital endeavors. She suggested
that a meeting be scheduled with Charles Rooks to get an explana-
tion of the denial and to discuss 'the possibility of restructuring
and resubmiting the proposal. She stated that often, proposal
denials are handled by staff members, so it's possible the request
did not reach board level. Cheryl offered to find out more infor-
mation.

A copy of the preliminary proposal regarding the Union Avenue Fred
Meyer Store was included in the Board Book. The proposal outlines
possibilities for the Urban League's involvement in store improve-
ments.

On Friday morning, September 18th, the staff of the Whitney Young
Learning Center will host a breakfast meeting involving key commu-
nity ministers and leaders in honor of Dr. Charles Warfield from
Western Michigan University. Dr. Warfield is nationally renowned
for his work as a consultant in the implementation of parental in-
volvement programs. The Whitney Yoi.rng Learning Center has been
identified by Portland Public Schools as a model for implementing
a parent involvement program.

On Friday afternoon, September 18th, the League's Adolescent/
Parent Treatment Program will host a luncheon f or the Juvenile
Services Commission to foster improved, dialogue and working rela-
tionships with the Juvenile Services Commission and its members
agencies.

CHAIRMAN S REPORT

The board retreat is scheduled for Friday through Sunday, October
9th through 11th at the Surfsand Resort Hotel in Cannon Beach.
Ernie Cooper, Urban League Western Regional Director, will be in
attendance. The first session will be Friday night..

The meeting adjourned at 1:34 p.m.

Submitted by:

/, C/c' /c}i

BRENDA POLK
Director of Communication
Urban League of Portland

Reviewed & Approved By:

AV!Y
Secretary
Urban League Board of Directors





THE URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND

The Report of the Interim President

October 1987

FINANCE The Finance Department has taken the following
DEPARTMENT steps to improve efficiency and to provide the

Urban League with more useful information for
decision-making:

1. Current year contracts and grants have each
been organized into notebooks with tabs
separating contracts, reports, payments
received, etc. This will facilitate quicker
access to information.

2. Meetings have been held with each program
director to discuss the terms and conditions
of each grant and contract, the reporting
requirements and information needed. The
Finance Department is in the process of
writing memos which will highlight these
terms.

3. In order to promote timely reporting to
granting agencies, the Finance Department
will utilize a "calendar of due dates."

4. This department is in the process of prepar-
ing a Statement of Income and Expenditures
for the various programs. This report will
compare current actual and budgeted amounts
to prior years, andwill be distributed to
each program director. These reports will
be generated on the computer using Lotus
123. The American Fundware Company, source
of the League's fund accounting software
(PC-Fund), has indicated that its software
will integrate with Lotus 123 to generate
these reports. We are awaiting instructions
from American Fundware on this process.

5. American Fundware has also confirmed that
our software is capable of keeping subsidi-
ary records for grants, contact advances and
accounts receivable on the computer. The
Finance Department will initiate the use of
subsidiary accounts in the next couple of
weeks.
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6. Current budgets for each program will be
input into the computer for comparison
purposes. Monthly trial balances will be
distributed to each program director. These
printouts will include budgeted amounts.

7. Recurring journal entries have been for-
matted with account name and number for
monthly use. This will reduce time-consum-
ing repetitive writing and accidental mis-
coding.

8. Loan and capital lease amortization sched-
ules will be used for proper recording of
interest and principle reduction.

9. Cash flow statements are being prepared so
that the Urban League can anticipate cash
requirements. Eventually, this report will
be converted to Lotus 123.

FINANCE Over the last two weeks, we have received 22
DIRECTOR resumes from both local and national candidates.
SEARCH The application deadline is October 9th. Off i-

cials of Peat Marwick Main & Co. and the Finance
Committee will review and screen resumes the
week of October 12th.

CAPITAL On October 6th we received from the Rose E.
FUND Tucker Charitable Trust $25,000 toward our
DRIVE capital fund drive. This represents the first

positive response from the foundation community.
Five additional determinations will be made
within the month of October.

OFFICE OF The Office of Development implemented a manual
DEVELOP4ENT system of tracking attendees of Urban League

special events over the last five years. We now
have immediate access to who purchased how many
tickets to each event at our fingertips. This
will enable us to do a quick call through for
special events and send out "get your reserva-
tion early" letters to our constant supporters.
Plans for the EOD dinner are in full swing. The
dinner is scheduled for February 25, 1988 at the
Marriott Hotel. Negotiations are completed for
a steak and scainpi dinner at the same cost as
last year's chicken! Honorees will be Arlene
Schnitzer, Tom Dargan, and Vernon Chatman. Skip
Hinman of KATU and Ed Jenson of U.S. Bancorp
have agreed to co-chair the function. Florene
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King did an excellent job of keeping the depart-
ment active during Michelle Muckey's hospitali-
zation.

ADULT & Emergency Services: The most pertinent informa-
SENIOR tion from this unit is the proposed budget cut
SERVICES of 30% from this fiscal year's Low Income Energy
DIVISION Assistance Program funding. This cut would not
(ASSD) be restricted to direct service dollars, but

would include administrative dollars as well.
If the cut takes place, approximately 1,200
families will not be served; 1,200 x an average
$200 = $2,400,000 funding cutback. This action
is, however, not final -- although strategies to
operate at the lower level should the action
become final are being developed. At this
point, there is no recommended action for the
Board to take that would influence Congress.

Senior Services: Monthly and year-to-date
performance continues to remain satisfactory.
The new information and referral specialist is
performing up to expectation at this point.
Both contract and fiscal aspects of this program
will be monitored on October 12-13, 1987. No
major problems are anticipated.

NORTHEAST There has been no significant change for the
YOUTH NEYSC since the transfer from city to county
SERVICE jurisdiction. Issues currently being addressed
CENTER are program evaluation and monitoring processes
(NEYSC) and the role of the Juvenile Services Commission

as it relates to youth service centers. Refer-
rals to the NEYSC, as usual during the summer,
were low. Now that school has started, refer-
rals and counseling requests have increased
significantly. Parent and teen groups are in
session and are very well attended. In August,
YSC staff and Yaun Home staff escorted 30 youth
on a rafting trip in Washington State. This
proved to be such a successful outing that Pat
Patterson, volunteer, would like to start a club
called Inner City Wilderness Kids and continue
working with the NEYSC.

ADOLESCENT! APT has begun its two sex offender programs.
PARENT The Developmentally Delayed Impact Program (DDI)
TREATMENT is at capacity and seems to be well received by
PROGRAM clients, families, and the courts. The Sexual
(APT) Abuse Treatment for Adolescents Program (SATA)

for normal IQ range offenders was also launched



in September. The operation
grams marks the beginning of
professional services by the
League program to the Portia:
Referrals are picking up for
and we expect to be at total
next several weeks.

of these two pro-
a new level of
APT as an Urban
id community.
non-sex offenders
capacity within the

WHITNEY Packets of information about the Learning Center
YOUNG were sent to all Portland Public School Board
LEARNING Members in early September, including the Year-
CENTER End Report and the PPS Evaluation. The Whitney
(WYLC) Young Learning Center grant from Portland Public

Schools for the 1987-88 year was approved by the
school board on September 21st.

During September, final preparations were made
for opening the Center. Candidates for tutor
positions were interviewed and selected, and
several tutors from last year are returning.
Staff orientation and training sessions began on
September 29th and ran through October 2nd.
During orientation sessions, tutors reviewed
Learning Center philosophy, staff policies and
guidelines, tutoring techniques and approaches,
resource materials, discipline policies and
intake procedures. Special activities and plans
for the coming year were also discussed, and
time was spent preparing classrooms.

After discussions between the WYLC director and
Dr. Matthew Prophet on the need to implement a
parent involvement program through the Learning
Center, Portland Public Schools sponsored a
visit from Dr. Charles Warfield on September
l6th-l8th. Dr. Warfield is a consultant on
parent involvement from Western Michigan State
University. Dr. Warfield's visit was a prelimi-
nary, fact-finding mission to discuss the possi-
bility of assisting the Learning Center in
developing community and parent involvement
activities. Meetings were scheduled for him
with WYLC parents and staff and Dr. Prophet. In
addition, the Center sponsored a breakfast for
community leaders and clergy to meet Dr.
Warfield and discuss ideas about parent involve-
ment. The response from parents, community
leaders and clergy was overwhelming. With this
input, a plan for staff and parent training from
Dr. Warfield will be proposed to Dr. Prophet.

The Learning Center opened for students on
Monday, October 5th. Letters have been sent to
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all parents and students who participated in the
program last year. The demand for WYLC services
is expected to increase this year.

ACADEMY Although the Acadiuy Program management has been
PROGRAM transferred to Portland Public Schools, a grant

from the McConnell-Clark Foundation will allow
the Urban League to hire a "community relations
coordinator" to work with Academy students and
parents. The job description has been completed
and circulated. Interviews will take place
soon. The director of the WYLC has been charged
with overseeing the Urban League's role in the
Academy Program this year. She has met with PPS
personnel, the chairperson of the Advisory
Board, and other individuals involved in the
program. The first Advisory Board meeting was
held on September 24th. The program is well
underway at Jefferson High School and currently
has approximately 90 students.

FACILITIES! The Facilities/Homeless office has moved from
HOMELESS Urban Plaza to Plaza II. Having on-site Urban
PROGRAM League personnel in this building has made a

tremendous difference in the upkeep of the
property.

The director of the program, Lana Danner, has
been selected as Oregon's official representa-
tive to participate in a housing conference in
New Jersey, October 9th-l2th. The cost for
Lana's participation will be paid by the State
of Oregon. Lana will make a presentation on our
Homeless Program, and the conference promises to
be a great educational experience for her.

Homeless Program: Currently eight apartment
units are set aside for the Homeless Program;
they are all occupied. There is a tremendous
need for additional transitional housing in
North/Northeast Portland, and discussions are
taking place with funding sources to increase
funding for both case management and rental
assistance.

Urban Plaza: Currently, there is only one
vacancy in this building; this is the first time
Urban Plaza has been this close to full occu-
pancy. Lana and her staff recently performed an
apartment-by-apartment inspection of the units.
Numerous repairs/improvement need to be made,
including painting, new curtains or shades, new



EMPLOYMENT
& TRAINING
PROGI

carpet, and repair
attention to these
relationship with
8) in jeopardy.

to wood-rotted floors. Non-
repairs can place our working

the Housing Authority (Section

The Employment and Training Program has entered
a period of transition. The most significant
change is the installation of the local area
network, which is the heart of the new informa-
tion processing and management system. Second,
but just as important, is the installation of
the custom software that the program director,
McKinley Williams, and outside consultant, Bill
Dixon, have refined over a period of several
months. The total staff of the department will
undergo extensive training on the use of the
system throughout October and November. During
this same period, the software will be tested
and refined as required. Transfer of files onto
the computer will be performed by our data entry
trainee, Mary Taylor. The transfer process will
not be immediate and will take place over a
series of phases. At this time all the re-
sources are in place to insure the success of
this transition.

In order to facilitate the above transition, the
Employment and Training Program has undergone a
major space reorganization. With a limited
budget the department has been able to greatly
enhance the workspace and provide for the addi-
tional space requirements of the computer sys-
tem. The Employment and Training Program staff
invites the Board of Directors to tour the
department when they are in the building.

Because of the necessity for staff training on
the new computer system, and the eventual learn-
ing curve that will follow, it will not be
possible to maintain the quantity of referrals,
interviews, and employer contacts through this
transitional phase. In order to realize the
goals and objectives outlined in our grant
proposal to the Fred Meyer Charitable Trust, it
is necessary to shift our focus away from the
old and towards the new.

McKinley is vigorously pursuing training compo-
nents to augment the counseling and job matching
services currently funded under the Fred Meyer
grant. At this time two training programs are
being explored: (1) A GED/Basic Skills Training
Program, and (2) A PC/Computer Skills Training
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Center. With the addition of these two pro-
grains, the Urban League of Portland will be in a
position to provide actual job skills to the
many applicants who are without marketable
skills. As a major initiative of the Center for
Self-Development, the Urban League of Portland
will need to seek funding to ensure that such
training can be made available to those appli-
cants wishing to enhance their employability but
are without means to accomplish such an impor-
tant goal.

The staff continues to work on team building and
professional growth. Because of the immense
amount of public contact required of the employ-
ment specialists and job developers, workshops
in time management, case management, and job
search counseling skills will be conducted by
McKinley and operations administrator, Cora
Williams.

While it may seem that with all of the changes
described above that little time is left over
for counseling and job development, the staff
continues to meet with employers to ensure that
job orders continue to grow in numbers and
quality of jobs available. And though somewhat
reduced for the current phase, applicants con-
tinue to be interviewed, counseled and referred
for placement.

* * *





URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND

EXECUTIVE CONNITTEE
September 9, 1987

AGENDA

1. Finance Office

* Pea wck, Ma in&Co.

2. Resignations

-Pau1ine Reed
i..* Carole

10. Good of the Order



URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND

This menio is intended to highlight the terms of this contract:

Name of Contract: JUVENILE SERVICES / ADOLESCENT/PARENT
TREATMENT PROGRAM

Term: July 1, 1987 to June 30, 1988

Amount: $172,000

Program Director: David Gonzales

Annual Reports: Extended to September 1, 1988

Monthly Reports: All monthly expenditure reports are due by
the 20th day of each month.

Quarterly Reports: The date for all quarterly comparison re-
ports are as follows: April 30, 1988, July
31, 1988 and October 31, 1988 of this con-
tract year.

To ensure timely completion of all reports, the finance office
will need to receive all expenditures by the end of the month in
which they occur. This includes: mileage, petty cash reimburse-
ments. Invoices need to be submitted as soon as they are
received.



URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND

This memo is intended to highlight the terms of this contract:

Name of Contract: COMMUNITY SERVICE BLOCK GRANT

Term: January 1, 1987 to December 31, 1987

Amount: $59,822

Program Director: Larry Foltz

Monthly Reports: Due on the 12th of each month. These re-
ports are to be in the CAAP office on the
12th or if the 12th falls on a holiday or
weekend, reports are due on the working day
immediately preceding the 12th of the
month.

Quarterly Reports: Due the 12th of each calendar quarter.

To ensure an orderly time frame for all reports, the Finance
Office will need to receive all expenditures by the end of the
month in which they occur. This includes: mileage and petty cash
reimbursements. Invoices need to be submitted as soon as they are
received.



URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND

This memo is intended to highlight the terms of the contract:

Name of Contract: FRED MEYER CHARITABLE TRUST

Term: February 1, 1988 to August 1, 1988

Amount: $187,000

Program Director: McKinley Williams

The following schedule for reports is listed below:

June 1, 1987 (Interim)
December 1, 1987 (Interim)
June 1, 1988 (Interim)
December 1, 1988 (Interim)

To ensure accuracy in the reporting process from the finance
office, all expenditures need to be submitted in the month they
occur. Invoices need to be submitted as soon as they are
received.



URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND

This memo is intended to highlight the terms of this contract:

Name of Contract: WHITNEY YOUNG LEARNING CENTER

Term: September 1, 1987 to August 31, 1988

Amount: $73,615

Program Director: Deborah Cochrane

Reports: No reports required, unless requested by
Portland Public School District

To ensure an orderly time frame for all reports, the finance
office will need to receive all expenditures by the end of the
month in which they occur. This includes: mileage, and petty
cash reimbursements. Invoices need to be submitted as soon as
they are received.



URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND

This memo is intended to highlight the terms of this contract:

Name of Contract: MCCONNELL CLARK FOUNDATION

Term: October 1, 1987 to September 30, 1988

Amount: $60,000

Program Director: Deborah Cochrane

Annual Reports: Will be submitted to the Foundation on the
use of the grants funds at the end of our
annual accounting period. This will be due
August 30, 1988.

Final Report: Due within sixty days after the complete use
of the grant funds.

Interim Reports: May be submitted upon reasonable request
from Foundation.

Records: Books and receipts of expenditures of grant
funds will be shown separately and recorded
in any easily checked form.

To ensure an orderly time frame for all reports, the finance
office will need to receive all expenditures by the end of the
month in which they occur. This includes: mileage, and petty
cash reimbursements. Invoices need to be submitted as soon as
they are received.



URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND

This memo is intended to highlight the terms of this contract:

Name of Contract: NORTHEAST YOUTH SERVICES

Term: July 1, 1987 to June 30, 1988

Amount: $260,212

Program Director: Gladys Hedgmon

Monthly Reports: All monthly expenditure reports are due by
the 20th day of each month.

Annual Report: Extended to September 1, 1988

Quarterly Reports: The date for all quarterly comparison re-
ports are as follows; April 30, 1988, July
31, 1988, October 31, 1988 of this contract
year.

To ensure timely completion of all reports, the finance office
will need to receive all expenditures by the end of the month in
which they occur. This includes: mileage, petty cash reimburse-
ments. Invoices need to be submitted as soon as they are
received.



URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND

This memo is intended to highlight the terms of this contract:

Name of Contract: AGING SERVICES DIVISION

Term: July 1, 1987 to June 30, 1988

Amount: $166,238

Program Director: Joe Payton

All reports due by the 5th working day of the following month.
These are the components that equal the Aging Report.

1. District Center Payment Request and Resource Summary.
Submitted by Joe Payton, Prepared by Finance Office

2. Service Unit Report. Submitted by Joe Payton

3. Volunteer Service Report. Submitted by Joe Payton

4. Focal Point Management Report. Submitted by Joe Payton

5. Information and Referral Summary. Submitted by Joe Payton

6. Outreach Service Log. Submitted by Joe Payton

In order to submit these reports in a timely matter, the finance
office will need all reports and expenditures by the end of each
month.





Urban League of Portland

Board of Directors
October 10, 1987

Resolution #87-202

Approval pf Personnel Policies

BACKGROUND: Clear, concise and legal personnel policies are
essential for proper and consistent management of an agency. A
consultant was hired to rewrite the existing personnel policies of
the Urban League of Portland, and the Personnel Committee of the
Board of Directors has worked for the past several months review-
ing the new document. These policies were reviewed by Donna
Cameron and Maureen Sloan, attorneys with the firm of Miller, Nash
et. al., Portland, Oregon. The Personnel Committee now recommends
that the revised personnel policies be approved by the full
Board.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Personnel Policies of the
Urban League of Portland, as revised and submitted August 1987, be
approved.



200.024 - PAID SICK LEAVE

Paid sick leave is defined as leave provided by the League for use
due to illness or the seeking of medical or dental care. The leave
may be used for illness of the employee or the illness or death of
a member of the immediate family.

All full-time regular employees accrue paid sick leave at a rate of
ten (10) hours per month. All part-time regular employees accrue
paid sick leave on a pro-rated basis.

There is no maximum total accrual for paid sick leave.

Paid sick leave is paid at an employee's current base compensation
rate at the time of use.

At termination, no compensation is made for accrued sick leave.

When a holiday observed by the League occurs while an employee is
taking paid sick leave, the day off will be considered a paid holi-
day and not a paid sick leave day.

If the employee misses five (5) or more consecutive days due to
hospitalization, illness or injury, the League may require a doc-
tor's statement approving the employee's return to work before
permitting the employee to return to work. This is for the em-
ployee's safety as well as for the safety of others In such
cases, the League may also request proof of illness from the em-
ployee's physician. Upon request, said proof must be provided.

Employees must inform their supervisor at least twenty-four (24)
hours in advance of scheduled appointments for necessary medical or
dental care.

Employees must inform their supervisor before leaving work due to
illness.

200.025 - JOB-RELATED ILLNESS AND INJURY

Employees must notify their supervisor within twenty-four (24)
hours of any on-the-job injury, however minor.

Determination of whether a condition constitutes a job-related
illness or injury will be made by the League's worker's compensa-
tion insurance carrier.

In the event that a job-related injury or illness results in loss
of time worked, the carrier will determine a payment amount based
upon the laws of the State of Oregon. The League may pay the
difference, if any, between this payment and the employee's gross
base pay by charging the employee's accrued paid sick leave for the
equivalent hours. In the event that accrued paid sick leave is
exceeded, the employee may elect to continue this procedure through
charging against accrued paid vacation leave.



The League will continue to pay its customary portion of health
benefits while the employee is on medical leave for a job-related
illness or injury.

The League will conform to the laws of the State of Oregon regard-
ing conditions and timing of return to work for employees formerly
on medical leave for a job-related illness or injury.

200.026 - JURY LEAVE

All employees receiving a summons for jury duty must present it to
the supervisor immediately.

All non-regular employees will be granted leave without pay for
jury duty. No change in benefits or status will be made because of
such leave.

All regular employees will be granted paid leave for jury duty,
provided that they turn over all monies received from the court in
compensation. Checks should be turned over to the Finance Office.

200 030 - MEDICAL LEAVE

Employees may request a leave of absence for illness or injury to
the employee or an immediate family member. An immediate family
member for the purpose of this section is your spouse, mother,
father, sister, brother or children (including natural and legally
adopted children).

Unless required by law, a medical leave may not exceed 12 weeks.
All medical leaves are approved by the President. Employees who
return from medical leave within the approved period of time, will
be restored to their former position.

upon approval of the medical leave dates, an employee may use
accrued sick leave pay for all or a portion of the medical leave.

Employees do not accrue paid sick leave while on medical leave of
absence.

200.031 - PARENTAL LEAVE

Effective January 1, 1988, employees are entitled to parental leave
to care for newborns or newly adopted children up to a maximum of
twelve weeks, in compliance with Oregon State law. Employees who
return from parental leave within the approved period of time will
be restored to their former position.

200.035 - MILITARY LEAVE

A maximum of ten (10) working days unpaid leave may be granted each
year to an employee for active duty training with an Armed Forces
Reserve Unit or the National Guard of the United States.



URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND
10 NORTH RUSSELL STREET
PORTLAND, OREGON 97227

(503) 280-2600

PERSONNEL POLICIES

The following statements represent the official personnel policies
of the Urban League of Portland. As such, they prevail over any
verbal statement. They are the sole property of the Urban League
of Portland and must be returned upon termination.

Nothing in these policies should be construed as a guarantee of a
particular length of employment or employment in a particular posi-
tion.

The Urban League of Portland retains the right to change these
policies at any time.
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200.001 - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY STATEMENT

The policy of the Urban League of Portland is to provide equal
opportunity to all persons in every aspect of employment. This
includes recruitment, hiring, promotion, training, benefits, com-
pensation, disciplinary action, termination, and all other terms
and conditions of employment.

In all these matters, the Urban League of Portland will not dis-
criminate against any person because of race, age, color, sex,
religion, national origin, mental or physical handicap or marital
status.

This policy is in accord not only with the requirements of state
and federal law, but also with our belief that people are our most
valuable resource.

All components of this policy have the endorsement and commitment
of the Board of Directors.

Any questions concerning this policy and its implementation should
be directed to the Equal Employment Opportunity Coordinator who is
designated by the President.

200.002 - POLICY DEFINITIONS

The following definitions are used for the personnel policies.

Full-time employees - all employees normally scheduled to work at
least thirty-two (32) hours per week.

Part-time employees - all employees normally scheduled to work less
than thirty-two (32) hours per week.

Regular employees - all employees who have been deemed to have
successfully completed the trial employment period. In addition,
any employee completing more than six (6) calendar months of con-
tinuous temporary employment with the Urban League of Portland.

Temporary employees - all employees hired for a limited term of
employment, specified not to exceed six (6) months. All employees
exceeding six (6) months of continuous employment with the Urban
League will be granted regular employment status.

Trial employment period - all employees will serve a trial employ-
ment .period of six (6) calendar months or some other term as set in
advance by the employee's supervisor.

Immediate family - parents, spouse, children, brothers, sisters,
parent-in-law, brothers-in-law, sisters-in-law, any person who
served as a guardian to the employee, and any member of the employ-
ee's household.
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EMPLOYEE RECORDS

200.010 - EMPLOYEE FILE

An employee file will be maintained by the Executive Secretary.
Such files will include, at a minimum:

* employee's name, address, phone number
* offer letter
* emergency information
* current resume
* all performance appraisals
* all memos relating to performance

Employees will have access to the complete file. All materials
submitted to the file will have the employee's signature acknowl-
edging the submission or the signature of a witness to the em-
ployee's refusal to sign.

Employee files are confidential and can be accessed only by the
employee or written designee, employee's supervisor, employee's
Program Director, Equal Employment Opportunity Coordinator, Execu-
tive Secretary and President.

Files may be reviewed and copied by the employee or written desig-
( nees in the presence of authorized personnel, but may not be re-

moved.

Employees are responsible for assuring that the file has the most
current information. Any change of name, address or home phone
number should be given in writing to the employee's supervisor for
forwarding to the Executive Secretary. Revisions to benefit infor-
mation and tax forms must be made in writing. The Finance Office
has forms available for these changes.

200.011 - OFFER LETTERS

All offers of employment with the League, including transfer and
promotion, will be extended through offer letters.

Offer letters supersede any previous written and/or oral communica-
tion. They convey the terms of employment, but in no case shall be
construed to represent an employment contract.

The President shall review and approve all offer letters prior to
their submission to the applicant.

COMPENSATION

200.020 - PAY RATES

Supervisors may recommend changes in base compensation rates for
their employees. However, the President has the ultimate authority
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for setting all base pay rates and awarding all discretionary bo-
nuses within the approved operating budget.

200.021 - OVERTIME

Employees are exempt from overtime payment under the Fair Labor
Standards Act if they meet the definition of executive, administra-
tive or professional as defined by the Act by spending at least 80%
of their time in exempt activities.

Non-exempt employees will be paid overtime pay for hours worked in
excess of forty (40) hours per week. Overtime should be approved
by the employee's supervisor in advance.

Overtime pay will consist of one-and-one half times the employee's
regular hourly pay.

200.022 - PAID HOLIDAYS

The League provides ten (10) paid holidays each year. The paid
holidays are as follows:

New Years Day
Martin Luther King, Jr.'s Day
President's Day
Memorial Day
Independence Day
Labor Day
Veteran's Day
Thanksgiving Day
Christmas Day

Day after Thanksgiving
or

Christmas Eve

January 1
3rd Monday in January
3rd Monday in February
4th Monday in May
July 4
1st Monday in September
November 11
4th Thursday in November
December 25

Day after Thanksgiving

December 24

The actual dates for the above holidays will be the same as those
designated by the Governor of the State of Oregon.

On those occasions when a holiday falls on Saturday, the League
will observe the holiday on the prior Friday. On those occasions
when a holiday falls on Sunday, the League will observe the holiday
on the following Monday.

Occasionally, work considerations may require that some employees
work on a holiday. If so, they will be notified in writing at
least five (5) working days in advance of the day the holiday is
observed. In such cases, the employee will be paid for the day
worked at the normal rate and be given a paid holiday within five
(5) working days of the date that the holiday was observed by the
League.
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Employees who wish to observe religious holidays other than those
shown above may request leave from their supervisor.

200.023 - PAID VACATION LEAVE

Full-time employees may be granted a one-time bonus of forty (40)
hours of paid vacation leave for successful completion of their
first six months of satisfactory employment. Part-time employees
may be granted a similar bonus on a pro-rated basis.

Thereafter, all full-time regular employees accrue paid vacation
leave, based upon their total time of employment with the League,
according to the following schedule:

Six months through two years 6.7 hours per month
.Third through fourth years 10.0 hours per month
Fifth year and beyond 13.3 hours per month

All part-time regular employees accrue paid vacation leave on a
pro-rated share of the same schedule.

Use of paid vacation leave must be approved by the employee's
supervisor in advance. The Request for Leave form should be sub-
mitted to the supervisor at least three (3) working days in advance
of the proposed vacation leave date(s).

Approval of the request is subject to work load considerations.

Employees may draw up to three (3) months accrual against future
paid vacation leave.

Prior to taking such draws to paid vacation leave, employees must
sign a statement declaring that they understand that negative bal-
ances will be deducted from the final paycheck if they terminate
prior to accruing the additional time necessary to reimburse the
time drawn.

When a holiday observed by the League falls within an employee's
scheduled vacation, the day of f will be considered to be a paid
holiday and not a paid vacation day.

If an employee becomes ill or needs medical attention during a paid
vacation period, it is the employee's choice as to whether the time
of illness is charged to paid vacation leave or paid sick leave.

Upon termination, an employee will receive pay for accrued, unused
paid vacation leave. This will be paid at the rate of pay the
employee is earning at the time of termination. Payment will be
made in a lump sum at the same time as the employee's final pay-
check.



Employees may elect to use paid vacation leave during this period.

Additional leave without pay may be granted if an employee is re-
quired to serve in a national emergency, a postal strike, or other
circumstances as dictated by law.

Employees will inform their supervisor as soon as they are aware of
a "call-up."

If a holiday observed by the League falls within the leave, the
employee will receive an alternate day off when mutually convenient
for the employee and the League.

All customary benefits and accruals will continue during a leave of
absence for military duty.

The employee will inform the League of all known military obliga-
tions at the time of hire.

200 039 - PERSONAL LEAVE WITHOUT PAY

Leave without pay for personal reasons may be requested for periods
not to exceed thirty (30) working days. Leave without pay for
personal reasons must be approved in advance by the President.

Personal leave without pay will be granted for the observation of aone (1) day religious holiday. Request for such leave must be made
to the supervisor in writing not less than ten (10) working days inadvance of the holiday.

PersQnal leave without pay may be granted for extended periods of
religious observance upon determination by the supervisor that the
request is reasonable and prudent in light of League operations.

No change in benefits or status will occur during such personal
leave.

WORKING CONDITIONS

200.040 - HOURS OF WORK

Normal office hours are from 8:00 a.in. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through
Friday. Program office hours may vary and are set to correspond
with the services rendered. These hours are set by the President,
after consultation with the appropriate Program Director.

Employees will be notified in writing of changes to the normal
office hours for their program area.

An unpaid lunch break of one hour may be taken between 12:00 noon
and 2:00 p.m. In addition, two paid breaks of fifteen (15) minutes
are provided.



Employees must inform their supervisor within one-half (1/2) hour
of their normal starting time if unable to report to work for any
reason.

Employees must inform the Receptionist if they will be absent from
their working area for an extended period of time. If the absence
means that a program area will be left unattended, the employee
must notify the Executive Vice President or President.

200.050 - CONFIDENTIALITY

The operations of the League should not be discussed with outsiders
unless approved in advance by the President.

Information to be considered confidential includes, but is not
limited to, client data, donations, funding, and development docu-
ments.

Employees handling confidential information are responsible for its
security.

200.051 - CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Employees are prohibited from engaging in any activity, practice or
act that conflicts with the interests of the League or its clients.
Such prohibited acts include, but are not limited to, the follow-

(
ing:

No employee shall accept full-time, part-time or temporary employ-
ment with any organization that does business with the League with-
out the advance written approval of the President.

No employee or member of the immediate family shall accept gifts
from any person or firm receiving benefits from, or seeking to do
business with the League. Such gifts should be returned with a
polite note of explanation. However, employees are not prohibited
from accepting advertising novelties such as pens, pencils, calen-
dars or other gifts of nominal value.

200.052 - DRESS CODE

The Urban League of Portland has a high standard of service to the
community. Its employees are the visible reflection of this high
standard. Therefore it is imperative that employees adhere to a
dress code that exemplifies this standard.

Employees are expected to dress in a manner that is normally ac-
ceptable in business establishments. If an employee reports to
work improperly dressed or groomed, the employee will be sent home
to take corrective action. The employee will not be compensated
during such time away from work.
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200.060 - USE OF LEAGUE PROPERTY

The use of League property, supplies and equipment is limited to
paid staff, and authorized volunteers performing specific tasks as
authorized and directed by League management.

Exceptions to this policy must be granted in writing by League
management at the level of Program Director or above.

In no case shall League vehicles be driven further than a fifty
(50) mile radius from Portland without the written permission of
the President.

TERMINATION

200.090 - VOLUNTARY RESIGNATION

Resigning employees are expected to present to their supervisor a
letter of resignation that indicates the proposed last day of work
and the reason for resignation. It is expected that the letter
will be handed in at least two (2) calendar weeks prior to the last
day of work. Lack of proper notice will be noted in the employee
file.

The employee's final paycheck will be issued on the employee's last
day of employment, except in cases where the employee terminates
with less than forty-eight (48) hours notice In that case, the
League will issue the paycheck within forty-eight (48) hours of the
last day of employment.

200.091 - TERMINATION

Employment may be terminated at will. In the event of termination
at will, the employee will be given a minimum of two (2) weeks
notice. Severance wages may be substituted for notice. An
employee terminated for gross misconduct is not entitled to
severance pay.

200.094 - PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL

All employees will receive a written appraisal of job performance
at least once during the probation period and at least once annual-
ly thereafter.

200.096 - CORRECTIVE ACTION

Depending on the situation and the level of employee involved,
counseling may be used to correct a situation that could result in
an involuntary termination. Counseling may include a oral warning,
written counseling, suspension, and/or a probationary period. Any
one step or all may be used though the order may be changed if
warranted by the circumstances.



-11-

200.097 - GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

The Urban League will provide a process for employees to grieve any
personnel decisions or actions which the employee believes is un-
fair, inappropriate, or violates the League's published personnel
policies. The grievance procedure will be published and provided
to all employees.





ROSE E. TUCKER CHARITABLE TRUST
900 5. W. FIFTH AVENUE. TWENTY-THIRD FLOOR

PORTLAND, OREGON 97204

October 2, 1987

Mr. Thane Tienson
Chairman, Board of Directors
The Urban League of Portland
Urban Plaza
10 North Russell Street
Portland, Oregon 97227

Dear Mr. Tienson:

This letter is in response to your application dated
August 26, 1987 addressed to the Rose E. Tucker Charitable
Trust.

Your application was reviewed by the Trustees and we
are pleased to enclose the Trust's check for $12,500 for your
project. The Trustees also approved an additional grant of
$12,500 for this project to be paid after July 1, 1988.

Enclosure

Very truly yours,

ROSE E. TUCKER CHARITABLE TRUST

CiW 13 S-QJ
Cotrustees
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919 NE 19TH AVENUE P. 0. BOX 4114 PORTLAND. OREGONä...TELEPHONE (503)238.4100

HOME OFFIL'E COLUMBUS. OHIO

SEP 21 9R7

W?RAN LEAGUE OF

Mr. E. Ray Leary
Interim President
The Urban League of Portland
10 North Russell Street
Portland, OR 97227

Dear Nr. Leary:

NATIONWIDE
INSURANCE
Nationwide is on your side

September 18, 1987

Nationwide Insurance - Western Operations is pleased to continue our
support of the Urban League in Portland. Financially, we are increasing
our support with the enclosed check #A72-407633 in the amount of
$1,750.00.

Sincerely,

NATIONWIDE INSURANCE

R. D. Bentley
Western States Personnel Manager

RDB : mkw

Enclosure

NATIONWIDE MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

NATIONWIDE MUTUAL FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
NATIONWIDE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

NATIONWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY
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URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND
URBAN PLAZA 10 North Russell Street Portland, OR. 97227

October 7, 1987©

Mr. Vernon Chatman
3120 N.E. 145th
Portland, Oregon 97230

Dear Mr. Chatman:

On behalf of the Board of Directors I would like to officially announce
your selection as a recipient of the 1988 Urban League of Portland Equal
Opportunity Award. The Urban League recognizes your strong beliefs in
the ideals of freedom and equal opportunity for all, as well as the
impact your life has had on our community.

You will be joined by Mr. Tom Dargan of KATU Television and Ms. Arlene
Schnitzcr, a staunch Urban League supporter, two individuals who, like
yourself, have made significant contributions toward a better Portland
for all its citizens.

Please join us for a special luncheon on Friday, October 23, 1987, at
12:00 noon at the Urban League of Portland. I will share with you our
plans and vision for the Equal Opportunity Award Dinner, Thursday, Feb-
ruary 25, 1988. If this time is inconvenient for you, please contact
either Michelle Muckey (280-2628) or Shirley Alexander (280-2626) to
confirm your availability.

Again, it is a great honor to participate in an evening honoring those
whose very lives have lent hope to the quest for a better Portland for
all its citizens. On behalf of the Board of Directors and staff of the
Urban League, congratulations. Thank you for your continued commitment
to this community and your unparalleled support of the Urban League of
Portland.

Sincerely,

Ray Leary
Interim President

RL:bj
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URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND
URBAN PLAZA 10 North Russell Street Portland, OR. 97227

© October 7, 1987

Mr. Thomas R. Dargan
KATU Television Center
P.O. Box 2
Portland, Oregon 97207

Dear Mr. Dargan:

On bchalf of the Board of Directors I would like to officially announce
your selection as a recipient of the 1988 Urban League of Portland Equal
Opportunity Award. The Urban League recognizes your strong beliefs in
the ideals of freedom and equal opportunity for all, as well as the
impact your life has had on our community.

You will be joined by Ms. Arlene Schnitzer, a staunch Urban League sup-
porter, and Mr. Vernon Chatman,.a long-time,Urban League volunteer, two
individuals who, like yourself, have made significant contributions
toward a better Portland for all its citizens.

Please join us for a special luncheon on Friday, October 23, 1987, at
12:00 noon at the Urban League of Portland. I will share with you our
plans and vision for the Equal Opportunity Award Dinner, Thursday, Feb-
ruary 25, 1988. If this time is inconvenient for you, please contact
either Michelle Muckey (280-2628) or Shirley Alexander (280-2626) to
confirm your availability..

Again, it is a great honor to participate in an evening honoring those
whose very 1ivs have lent hope to the quest for a better Pprtland for
all its citizens. On behalf of the Board of Directors and staff of the
Urban League, congratulations. Thank you for your continued commitment
to this community and your unparalleled support of the Urban League of
Portland.

Sincerely,

Ray Leary
Interim President

RL:bj
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URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND
URBAN PLAZA 10 North Russell Street Portland, OR. 97227

© ©
October 7, 1987

Ms. Arlene Schnitzer
Fountain Associates, Inc.
2112 N.W. Davis Street
Portland, Oregon 97210

Dear Ms. Schnitzer:

On behalf of the Board of Directors I would like to officially announce
your selection as a recipient of the 1988 Urban League of Portland Equal
Opportunity Award. The Urban League recognizes your strong beliefs in
the ideals of freedom and equal opportunity for all, as well as the
impact your life has had on our community.

You will be joined by Mr. Tom Dargan of KATU Television and Mr. Vernon
Chatman, a long-time Urban League volunteer, two individuals who, like
yourself, have made significant contributions toward a better Portland
for all its citizens.

Please join us for a special luncheon on Friday, October 23, 1987, at
12:00 noon at the Urban League of Portland. I will share with you our
plans and vision for the Equal Opportunity Award Dinner, Thursday, Feb-
ruary 25, 1988. If this time is inconvenient for you, please contact
either Michelle Muckey (280-2628) or Shirley Alexander (280-2626) to
confirm your availability.

Again, it is a great honor to participate in an evening honoring those
whos very lives have lent hope to the quest for a better Portland for
all its citizens. On behalf of the Board of Directors and staff of the
Urban League, congratulations. Thank you for your continued commitment
to this community and your unparalleled support of the Urban League of
Portland.

Sincerely,

Ray Leary
Interim President

RL:bj



NOVEMBER 18. 1987

12:00 NOON

MULTI-PURPOSE CONFERENCE ROOM

URBAN PLAZA

The Urbafl League of Portand
URBAN PLA2A 1 0 North Russell Street Portland, Oregon 97227 (503) 280-2600
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URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OCTOBER 9-11, 1987

The October meeting of the Urban League Board of Directors, held
in the Haystack Gardens of the Surfsand Resort Hotel, Cannon
Beach, Oregon, was called to order at 6:15 p.m. by Chairperson
Thane Tienson.

The following Directors were in attendance: Donny Adair, Bobbie
Gary, Cheryl Perrin, Irwin Starr, Peter Thompson, and Thane
Tienson.

Staff in attendance was Shirley Alexander.

Since Ernie Cooper's plane was late arriving in Portland, Ray
Leary and Ernie Cooper were unable to attend the Friday evening
meeting.

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE REPORT

Donny Adair discussed changes in the Personnel Policies. The
Personnel Policies were reviewed by Donna Cameron and Maureen
Sloan, attorneys with the firm of Miller, Nash, et.al., Portland,
Oregon. Ms. Cameron and Ms. Sloan felt that the policies were
well written and within the law and only had a few changes to
make:

1. Page 4:. OVERTIME...."Overtime should be approved by the
employee's supervisor in advance".

2. Page 8: WORKING CONDITIONS..."An unpaid lunch break of one
hour and two paid coffee breaks will be provided."

3. Page 10: TERNINATION AT WILL-200.09l...should read
"Termination."

4. Page 10: CORRECTIVE ACTION..."Counseling may include an oral
warning, written counseling, suspension, and/or a probationary
period."

5.. Page 11: GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE...the word "grieve" changed to
"review."

The Board next discussed the structure or non-structure of the
Board, the goals and objectives of both the Board and staff, and
the lack of even a short-range plan. It was felt that the goals
of the League have never been clearly presented to most Board



members. Consensus was that there should be some definite goals/
L1 objectives set and there is a need for clarification of such words

as: goal, mission, and objectives since everyone uses these words
differently. It was suggested that the Board's role is to deter-
mine objectives and primary goals and the staff's role to plan and
implement the strategies of reaching the determined objectives and
goals. There is a great need for having a Board training
workshop.

PROGRAM COMMITTEE

The question was asked if one committee such as the Program
Committee is capable of monitoring all of the League's programs or
should there be a program committee for each department in the
League. It was suggested that the Urban League expand their
committee by using community volunteers instead of just Board
members and have a Board member chair the committees.

FINANCE DIRECTOR POSITION

/mane discussed the Finance
open. There was a question
play a role in the selection
Peat Narwick & Main will be
this selection.

The recently completed audit showed no abuse of funds but it did
show where some delays in submitting paperwork cost the League
money.

Director position that is presently
as to whether or not the Board should
of the candidate for this position.
assisting in setting the criteria for

GENERAL DISCUSSION

Thane announced that Bob Sutcliff
Board and as chair of the Finance
Board and on the Finance Committe

It was the consensus of the Board
Vice President in the League with
istration to back up the new CEO.

is resigning as Treasurer of 'the
Committee but will remain on the
as a member.

that there might be a need for a
a strong background in admin-

Thane informed the Board that he had contacted Nancy Wilgenbuch's
assistant and suggested that Nancy reconsider her position on the
Board since she is unable to attend Board meetings.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 p.m.
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SATURDAY, OCTOBER 10, 1987

The meeting was called to order a:t 8:20 a.m. by the Chairperson,
Thane Tiensori.

Thane introduced Ernie Cooper, National Urban League Western
Regional Director, Los Angeles, California. Mr. Cooper gave an
update on the Western Region. Santa Clara Valley is now the 13th
Western Regional affiliate and is presently looking for a CEO.
Mr. Cooper reported that he attended the fall planning session;
priorities are on education and educational initiatives and a five
year plan was set. This is a statewide movement with a thrust to
focus on changing the educational system to help all and not only
a few. Mr. Coopersuggested that the Board initiate an Educa-
tional Initiative Committee or Task Force.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM MR. COOPER:

The Regional Assembly will meet in Oakland April 14-16,
1988.

In 1990, Portland will host the Regional Assembly.

The Annual Conference will be held in Detroit, July 31 -
August 3, 1988.

Selections will be held for delegates of the Assembly and
the Board should submit their nomination. Mr. Cooper will
forward more information regarding this process.

Mr. Cooper advised the Board to plan a Board orientation and
training meeting as soon as possible because he felt the Board
needed some insight into what their duties and responsibilities
are, and what services the regional office can provide. He
suggested that as many as possible Board members should attend
regional and national conferences each year and the Board should
select their delegate by January of each year.

PRESIDENT UPDATE

Finance Report

Submission of the 1986 property tax application for tax exemption
was delayed, resulting in a $13,000 tax bill. It is too late for
the normal appeal process but a direct appeal will be made to
Commissioner Blumenauer and steps have been taken to ensure this
not happening again.

The PDC Loan Application was not completed nor filed with PDC.
Ray asked for PDC's help in filing the application. Application
must be supported with a letter of support from a lending
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institution and this will be discussed at the next Finance
Committee meeting. PDC has requesed that a property audit and
annual report be forwarded to them in a timely manner and an
update on the use of the property.

Application deadline for the Finance Director was Friday, October
9, 1987. The Finance Committee and Peat Marwick & Main will
assist in the selection of the new Finance Director. The whole
Finance Office is being restructured and redesigned.

Peat Marwick & Main assisted in filing application for a non-
exempt status 501(c)2 for monies from the Fred Meyer lease
payments.

The completed audit will be available November 1, 1987.

Capital Fund

The Urban League, to date, has received a $25,000 grant from the
Rose E. Tucker Foundation. Five additional grant proposals are
outstanding at this time and the League should know by the end of
October if more money is forthcoming. The feasibility of con-
ducting a Capital Fund Drive at this time is under consideration
by the Board. The Chiles Foundation has awarded the Whitney Young
Learning Center $10,000. The Board felt that the money received
from both these foundations should temporarily be deposited in a
money market account and earn interest until used.

Nultnomah County Aging Services, located downstairs, had problems
recently with sewage back-up and flooding and had to close their
offices for a day. The problem was taken care over the Labor Day
weekend, which resulted in a $27,000 bill. The insurance paid
only $10,000, which left an outstanding balance of $17,000. We
are currently corresponding with the insurance company on this
matter.

Personnel

The staff's morale is good, there is a spirit of teamwork.
Procedures/guidelines for Board and staff regarding what the
League is all about is a part of the employee evaluation packet.
Personnel policies, hopefully, will be implemented November 1,
1987. The Board will review the evaluation forms and recommend
any changes necessary. There is a need to re-develop all staff
job descriptions to reflect up-to-date duties. Ernie Cooper
cautioned that any performance appraising plan should be developed
and discussed one year before implementation.
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Public Relations

Our image in the community is both good and bad. Ray suggested
that we become an intra-agency teammate. The League has become
removed from the community due to the lack of openness.

Programs

The Oregon Food Share and the League are presently working
together to start a food distribution outlet for the needy.

Ray is currently meeting with Emanuel Hospital personnel to
discuss the League serving as their job placement agency and Ray
would like for the Board to be involved in these discussions.

Installation of computers and the training of staff in their use
is currently underway in the Employment Department.

The Youth Service Center is facing a changing demographics. They
are using a more preventive mode of service due to problems
changing and escalating. There is a need for improvement in
relationships with JSC.

Adult and Senior Services is currently expanding their component
of recreational and transportation services. A nutritional
program is needed and should be included.

Interim Period Report

Ray concluded his report with a summary of the interim period.
The areas of greatest impact are:

streamlining of direct services;

reconstruction of finance office;

providing a new image in the eyes of
the community.

Thane stated he felt a need for a Board/staff meeting, assessment
of community needs, work on the Board's mission/goals and addi-
tion/modification of Board committees.

Discussion

There was a discussion on what the mission of the Urban League is
and what areas the League serves. Thane suggested that a Board/
staff retreat be held to discuss overall agency objectives or that
time be set aside at each Board meeting so that each program
director can discuss their program needs. Larry Raff expressed
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his concern that the Board is working in a vacuum and needs to
embark on a long-range plan and possibly community forums. It was
decided that there is a need for a community relations committee
at the League.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:30 p.m. for lunch.

The meeting was called back to order at 1:20 p.m. by the Chair-
person Thane Tienson for the regularly scheduled meeting of the
Board of Directors for October.

The following Directors were in attendance: Donny Adair, Skip
Collier, Bobbie Gary, Shirley Minor, Cheryl Perrin, Larry Raff,
Clair Silver, Irwin Starr, Peter Thompson, Thane Tienson and
Valerie White.

The following Directors were absent with excuse: Bridget
Flanagan, Avel Gordly, Tom Kelley, Jeff Millner, Bob Sutcliff,
Jack Vogel and Nancy Wilgenbusch.

There was one guest in attendance: Ernie Cooper, Western Regional
Director, Los Angeles, California.

Staff in attendance: Ray Leary and Shirley Alexander.

There was one correction for the September 16, 1987 minutes. Bob
Sutcliff's name should be included in the meeting with R&H
Construction. It was moved and seconded to approve the minutes
of the September meeting as corrected. The motion passed.

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Thane announced the resignation of Bob Sutcliff as Board Treasurer
and Chair of the Finance Committee. It was moved and seconded
(Adair!Garv that a letter be sent to Bob exoressina the Board's
regret in accepting his resignation. The motion passed. Clair
Silver is considering replacing Bob as Treasurer. Thane appointed
Shirley Minor to serve on the Finance Committee.

FUND RAISING COMMITTEE

Thane announced that Jack Vogel is planning to resign as Chairman
of the Fund Raising Committee but will continue in this capacity
until after the Equal Opportunity Day Dinner.

Herb Cawthorne is considering an appearance on Martin Luther King
Day and it was suggested that the League could possibly pay Herb
$1,500 plus expenses and he could then appear at Maranatha Church
free of charge.
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Ray reported that the general funds are dwindling and there is a
tight cash flow until the December contract monies come in. Larry
Raff will look into other fund raising activities. Larry reported
that Ray is presently meeting with representatives from the
Oregon Food Share regarding contracting for providing food
packages to pregnant women, women with children under 5 years old
and women with low incomes. Distribution will be 125,000 -
150,000 pounds of food, with a caseload of approximately 3,000.
The Urban League will contract with Oregon Food Share to distri-
bute the food and to monitor the program. Larry will meet with
the Program Committee to discuss this program and will need a
decision as to whether or not the League is interested in pursuing
this project by the November Board meeting since the YWCA is also
interested in the program.

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

It was moved and seconded (Adair/Perrin) that the Board of
Directors approve the Personnel Policies. The motion passed.

Donny Adair gave a brief update on the Personnel Committee. Jeff
Miliner and Donny reviewed a staff dismissal and found it lacking
some necessary rules but it would stand. Staff needs a system in
place to handle personnel problems. The Personnel Committee
charged staff with the responsibility of getting personnel pro-
cedures in place.

SEARCH COMMITTEE

Donny Adair reported that the Search Committee has asked the Board
to finalize criteria for the selection of the CEO so that the
Personnel Committee can select 10 to 20 applicants to be inter-
viewed. There are approximately 58 applications presently on file
and National would like to have at least three candidates'
names submitted for certification. If the Portland Urban League
verifies candidates' educational and work references, this will
enable National to speed up their process.

President's Report

Ray Leary reported that calls have been made to congressional
leaders opposing the 30-35% budget cut in the LIEAP program.
Approximately 1,200 families will be affected by the proposed
cut. Back-up plans are underway if the proposed cut should take
place.

The Whitney Young Learning Center opened Monday, October 5, 1987
with an enrollment of 25 students. A grant from the McConnell-
Clark Foundation will allow the League to hire a Community Rela-
tions Coordinator to work with Academy students at Jefferson.
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The Employment & Training Center's computer system is now in
place. The Employment staff is presently being trained. Two
training programs are being explored: a GED/Basic Skills Training
Program and a PC/Computer Skills Training Program to help offset
illiteracy.

Ray gave an overview of staff's morale:

first 65 days of interim period has been
intense and although we are not out of the
woods yet, there is a feeling of togetherness;

staff is seeking opportunity to prove competency
and skills;

staff appreciates guidance from the Board.

General Discussion

Thane reported receiving a phone call from a staff person and
other Board members also received calls. The Board decided that
when such calls came to them they would refer the caller back to
Ray. If the caller has already tried talking with Ray without any
satisfaction being reached, then the Board will take any necessary
action.

It was decided that more minorities are needed on the Board. Some
suggestions were as follows: the director of Oregon's Community
Hispanic Program, a black clergy, and possibly Bob Naito.

It was moved and seconded (Starr/Collier) that Bobbie Gary serve
on the Nominating Committee. The motion passed.

It was moved and seconded (Starr/Tienson) that Avel Gordley be
asked to serve as Vice Chair of the Board. The motion passed.

The Personnel Committee has been charged to:

Review staffs development of staff evaluations.

Research training needs of the League.

Develop a grievance and corrective action
procedure for staff.

Develop a performance appraisal form for staff.

Develop a performance expectation plan for the
new CEO for the first six months.

Update job descriptions for staff.
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Develop an affirmative action program.

The following Board members will b.e on the new Community Relations
Committee: Skip Collier, Bobbie Gary, Shirley Minor, Cheryl
Perrin (Chairperson), Irwin Starr and Peter Thompson. Ray sug-
gested that the staff liaison should be the person working in the
executive assistant position. Thane charged this Committee with
the responsibility of developing a strategy plan to present to the
full Board.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:45 p.m.

The October Board of Directors meeting was called back to order
Sunday, October 11, 1987 at 8:00 a.m. by Chairperson Thane
Tienson.

Finance Report

Clair Silver explained the functions of the new Finance Director.
The new director will be the chief liaison to the Treasurer and
Finance Committee of the Board.

Clair asked the Board what type of financial sheets they would
like to receive. It was suggested that the present finance sheets
were too complicated and something easier to read is needed.
Income lines should be covered in 5 or 6 lines with a total; money
coming in should be shown on a cash basis; receivables should be
tempered with a reserve figure to cover amounts owing and amounts
which will possibly not be received.

Clair suggested that there always be at least a one-year operating
reserve fund.

When the new Finance Director comes on board, the Treasurer and
Finance Committee will work with this person to develop a new,
easy to read finance sheet.

Presently the check signing procedure is to have two signatures
for any amount over $500 and only one signer for checks under
$500. Ernie Cooper stated that all checks should have a Board
member and the CEO signature. There will be four authorized
signatures for check signing. It was moved and seconded
(Raff/Tienson that the CEO and either the Treasurer, President
or Secretary be authorized to sign all checks. The motion
passed.

It was moved and seconded (Tienson/Starr) that Clair Silver be
appointed as Interim Treasurer. The motion passed.
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The staff of the Urban League will go on a bi-monthly pay schedule
beginning in November.

Fred Meyer Property

Cheryl Perrin asked the Board for suggestions on what should be
done with the property the Walnut Park Fred Meyer store is located
on. Fred Meyer has no concrete plans for this store at this time.
They are not making any profits at this store and are trying to
come up with plans on how to improve business. It was felt that
the Board should work on a feasible plan for improving business.
Cheryl would like to have a task force assigned to pursue all
aspects and to take a plan to Fred Meyer. It should be known to
all that in essence Fred Meyer is contributing to the Urban League
by keeping the Walnut Park store opened without a profit.

Mentzer Property

The roof is in need of repair. To patch the roof now and replace
it later is in reality a $41,000 risk factor. If the roof is just
patched and still leaks, that is money down the drain. Renovation
of this building is estimated at $680,000. Ray announced that
Emanuel Hospital is interested in this core area and is willing to
help us.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:50 a.m.

SHIRLEY ALEXANDER
Secretary
Urban League of Portland

Reviewed & Approved by:

AVEL GORDLY
Secretary
Urban League
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THE URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND

The Report of the Interim President

November 1987

FINANCE On October 30th, Clair Silver and I met with
DIRECTOR Richard Stolz, the top candidate for the Direc-

tor of Finance position to complete the inter-
view process. Research was conducted to verify
his references and on November 13th, a letter of
offer was sent to Richard for employment with
the Urban League of Portland. We anticipate a
starting date of December 1st.

1986-87 The Urban League of Portland had received a
AUDIT draft of the management letter and draft profile

of the audit conducted by Peat Marwick & Main
for the 1986-87. This information has been
included in the Board Book. Representatives of
Peat Marwick & Main will make a presentation on
their assessment of the audit and discuss the
management letter at the Executive Committee and
Board meetings on November 18th.

URBAN On November 11th, a luncheon was held for
LEAGUE former Portland Urban League Guild members to
GUILD discuss the possibility of re-establishing the

Portland Urban League's Guild. The meeting was
the result of a conversation with Shelly Hill,
former Executive Director of the Urban League of
Portland, who spearheaded the gathering and
proved instrumental in making it happen. The
women involved included Margaret Green, Helloise
Hill, Johnnie Maxey, and others. The meeting
was very positive, and a complete report and
update regarding the formulation of the Guild
will be provided through the Office of Develop-
ment.

PROPERTY The Urban League of Portland, in late October,
MANAGEMENT recognized that it had no strategic plan for the

management and development of its property
holdings. To this end, a request was made of
PDC to provide technical assistance in the areas
of property management and real estate assess-
ment. A report was prepared for PDC and an
outline requesting our needs and agenda was
attached.



CAREER DAY

EMPLOYMENT
& TRAINING
PROGRAM
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Saturday, November 14th, marks the date for the
14th Annual Urban League Career Day. This year
we expect 300-400 students and over 70 corpora-
tions to participate in this effort. The Inspi-
rational speaker will be Dr. Matthew Prophet.
Career Day is held at the University of Port-
land.

Computer System: All components of the computer
hardware have been installed. Software
purchases have been made and usage of same is
being facilitated by Cora Williams, Operations
Administrator. As is typical of any computer
system installation, the Employment & Training
Program's software and hardware is experiencing
a period of debugging and refinement. Excellent
progress is being made daily in these areas.
Staff computer training was conducted on two
successive Saturdays (October 17th and 24th).
The staff will continue to receive training and
support as needed to insure the required compe-
tence and comfort in the usage of the new
system.

The data transfer from hard copy to disk is a
huge task, one that will take several months to
complete. It is proposed that when the current
financial freeze is lifted, a temporary data
entry person will be hired to augment the cur-
rent staff. The data transfer task is currently
the major obstacle in the path of deriving
optimum benefits for the Urban League of Port-
land.

Employer Advisory Council: McKinley and Cora
have met with a group of representatives from
public and private entities with the goal of
establishing an effective body of support for
Urban League employment and training programs.
Representatives from the State of Oregon, Mult-
nomah County, City of Portland, I.B.M., Hewlett-
Packard, Portland Community College, and others
have met over lunch and in private meetings to
discuss their respective commitments to the
Center for Self-Development, and particularly
their support of the proposed computer skills
training program. Each week McKinley and/or
Cora anticipate meeting with more companies in
an effort to make the vision of the Center for
Self-Development a viable proposition.

Other meetings involving the Employment & Train-
ing Program include the following companies:
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Nordstoriu, NIKE, Inc., PP&L, Benj. Franklin,
McCall Oil Company, Schnitzer Steel Products
Company and the Center for Urban Education.

Program Funding Development: On November 4th,
McKinley and Cora made an exploratory visit to
the Tacoma Urban League to research its Skills
Training Center. Armed with helpful information
on the success of Tacoma's training program, as
well as other data collected by McKinley over
the past 18 months, proposals for program fund-
ing are now being written.

Requests for Proposals (RFP5) have been let by
the Private Industry Council for vocational
training and GED/Basic Skills Training for 1988.
McKinley is responding to this RFP and will
submit a proposal for a GED/Basic Skills Train-
ing Program to be conducted under the aegis of
the Center for Self-Development. Strategy
meetings were conducted prior to the distribu-
tion of the RFP; those in participation have
included Dennis Cole, President of the PlC and
James Watts, Vice President of PlC. We are
hopeful that the proposal will be funded and
that this very necessary component to the Center
for Self-Development becomes a reality.

Exploration of funding from private employers
for the IBM Computer Skills Training Center is
also underway. A second strategy meeting with
the players mentioned earlier will convene to
further develop this strategy. Any Board member
who wishes to participate are welcome to contact
McKinley for details.

Program Improvements: Continued outreach to
public and private employers continues to foster
excellent relationships and results in employ-
ment opportunities for our applicants. In first
quarter 1988, the Center for Self-Development
plans to host an open house event to demonstrate
the new computer system, to re-introduce the
staff to the job market, and to build further
confidence in the Urban League of Portland. A
similar event is being planned for the commu-
nity.

Placement Update: Attached to this report is
the latest Placement Update for the Employment &
Training Program.
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OFFICE OF The Office of Development spent October gearing
DEVELOPMENT up for the Equal Opportunity Day Dinner, Feb-

ruary 25th at the Marriott Hotel. They hosted a
luncheon for the recipients -- Arlene Schnitzer,
Tom Dargan, and Vernon Chatman -- and the co-
chairmen, Skip Hinman and Ed Jenson, which gave
them a chance to share ideas to ensure the
dinner's success. This year's theme is "With
Firm Conviction." Invitations, tickets, and
ticklers for the event are at the printers. The
video production is underway. We are currently
looking for hosts for the private reception
honoring the award recipients.

The Office of Development is working with the
Fund Raising Committee and the Office of the
President to update the Development Plan. The
Office of Development will also be meeting with
the Fund Raising Committee to set up criteria
for future EOD recipients, set up goals for
membership, and to discuss other fund raising
activities.

At the request of the National Urban League,
Florene King manned an Urban League informa-
tional booth at the recent National Girl Scout
Conference. She also manned an Urban League
booth at the Sabin Neighborhood Community Fair.

ADULT & Emergency Services Component: Available ser-
SENIOR vices continue to be dental, food, and some
SERVICES emergency shelter. The County has accepted the

Urban League's proposal for case management,
services for homeless families. We have re-
ceived verbal confirmation from June Voget that
we can begin to provide case management services
as of November 4th. This contract has an admin-
istrative budget of $8,500.

Senior Services Component: Our new Information
& Referral Specialist is proving to be very
efficient. This unit continues to maintain
satisfactory performances in meeting monthly
numeric goals. Strategies are currently being
developed to address community relations issues.
The formation of an Urban League Task Force on
Community (Senior) Affairs is in the works.
Copies of the format will be made available to
the Board.
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WHITNEY The Whitney Young Learning Center opened for the
YOUNG 1987-88 academic year on October 5th and wel-
LEARNING corned back many returning students, as well as
CENTER new ones. Sixty-five students went through

intake during October and made 360 visits to the
Center, logging in 803 tutoring hours. This is
an increase over the 1987 October figures of 44
students, 145 visits and 219 logged tutoring
hours. We anticipate a continued increase in
numbers as the weather grows colder and first
quarter grades come out. The Center also wel-
comed back a number of volunteer tutors, who
contributed many hours of assistance during the
first month.

Activities at the Center this month included a
film and discussion on "teen suicide," led by
counselor Larry Clayton of the Youth Service
Center; guest speaker Elizabeth Asahi Sato, who
spoke on "leadership skills" and did some
leadership exercises with a large audience of
students and parents; and rap sessions twice a
week which have covered such topics as educa-
tion, parents, drug abuse, future goals and sex.
Many students have also begun writing essays for
the Whitney Bulletin.

ACADEMY The Academy Program is off to a good start this
PROGRAM year, with nearly 100 students. Although the

administration of the program has been trans-
ferred to Portland Public Schools, the Urban
League will continue to be involved through a
"Community Relations Coordinator" position
funded by the McConnell-Clark Foundation.
During October, a hiring committee for the
Community Relations Coordinator position was
formed, and included the Directors of the
Academy Program, Whitney Young Learning Center
and Youth Service Center. The committee
screened and interviewed a number of candidates
and selected Mr. Samuel Pierce, who began work
on October 2 6th. The Community Relations Coor-
dinator will provide on-site counseling to
Academy students at Jefferson each day; work
with Academy parents and do home-visits; make
referrals to the Youth Service Center; organize
workshops, discussion groups and special activi-
ties for Academy students; organize multi-cul-
tural training sessions for Academy teachers;
and encourage and monitor Academy student atten-
dance at the Whitney Young Learning Center.

* * *
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September 30, 1987

Ray Leary
The Urban League of Portland
10 N. Russell St.
Portland, OR 97227

Dear Ray:

Enclosed is my resume in response to your ad for the position
of 'Finance Director".

I have a M.B.A. in Business Administration.

In my present position I do most of the activities mentioned
in the ad, The only diference is that it is probably on a
smaller scale.

I have the skills and experience necessary for the position.

Present salary

Network

Oregon Health Sciences Univ.

I will be happy to furnish references.
my present employer at this time.

Sincerely yours,

Richard A. Stolz

end

u 01 08f

$27 ,454

$22 ,000

$36 ,357

Please do not contact



RIcHARD A. SIOLZ

8804 N.E. 79th St.
Vancouver, WA 98662

Work (503) 224-5145
Hone (206) 892-1338

EXPERTISE AND ACCCMPLISHMENTS

Supervision and btiVation

I reorganized the work of the Budget Department, trained and
rrotivated the people. This enabled us to complete several major
projects within the prescribed deadlines while also completing the
day to day operations with less than a full staff.

Organization and Planning

While working in the parts department, I became involved in a
company relocation. I developed a layout for the parts area, directed
the riovers and initiated a numbering system for parts location. The
result was a nore organized and efficient retrival system.

Systems Design and Implementation

Improved the method of keeping track of faculty and their data.
I designed and implemented a new, system of listing faculty infor-
mation. This resulted in nore up-to-date infoimation.

I designed and implemented a salary review system including
procedures and schedules. The results were a nore thorough review
of faculty on a timely basis and a irore efficient personnel and
payroll system.

Training and Personnel Seledtion

I served as an instructor in the "G.E.D." program. By adjust-
ing my teaching methods, getting the students highly involved in the
work, was able to graduate a higher percentage thai-i any previous
instructor.

As the result of decentralization, a new executive position
was created. I spent considerable tine training this person which
resulted in rrore effective management of fiscal affairs.



IUcHARD A. S'IOLZ
Page 2

PROFESS IONPL HISWRY

AMERICAN LUNG ASSOCIATION OF OREGON, Portland, OR DitectOr Of Finance
and Budget (9/84 - present)

chief Fiscal Officer for non-profit, statewide health organization.
Responsibilities include business management, controllership, fiscal
analysis and planning, payroll, personnel, purchasing and printing.
Report directly to the Executive Director but work closely with the
Board of Directors and our National organization.

NE'IW)RE, Vancouver, WA Accountant (9/83 - 9/84)

Responsible for the accounting and financial reporting for S .W.
Washington Consortium Job Thaining Partnership Act. Network is a
department of Clark County government and is also associated with the
Washington State &iiployment Dept. The financial records are on an
I . B. M. P.C. micro computer and are compatible with the Washington
State "BARS" financial system.

UNEMPLOIED (1/8 3 - 8/83)

In addition to looking for a position, I spent time on career
development and continuing education to improve my professional skills.
As part of my career development, I contacted and obtained interviews
with about 75 business and management executives to gather infonriation
from a wide variety of fields.

OREGON HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY, Portland, OR Budget Director (Acting)
& Asst. Budget Director (4/70 - 1/83)

(Acting Budget Director for 3 years.) Responsible for a budget
of $120 million per year. This included: Operating and capital budget
preparation; financial planning; revenue & expenditure control;
financial reports; purchasing approval; payroll; and personnel position
control and records. Supervised 7 people. Have extensive experience
with automated accounting systems. Interfaced with most departments,
the federal government, State Executive Dept. & Legislative Offices.

Director of Planning (Acting) & Asst. Director of Planning (8/67 - 4/70)

Responsible for planning activities of the center including program,
space, personnel & budget. Initiated and coordinated institutional
research in conjunction with the long range plan. Developed a physical
scale ntxlel of the campus. Assisted with health manpower planning for
the State of Oregon.



PIcH1RD A. S'IOLZ
Page 3

INIERNl\TIONP.L BUSINESS MACHINES CORP., Portland, OR (9/61 - 8/67)
Administration Specialist

Responsibilities included: Inventory control; maintenance records;
sales contracts; billing; supplies ordering; and equipnnt records.
Virtually all the accounting systems and records were autaiated.

U.S. ARMY SIGNAL CORPS. , Wurzburg, Germany (6/59 - 7/61) InstrUctor

Assigned to 3rd Infantry Division communications network and
later served as an instnctor at the Army Education Center. In the
reserves (Vancouver Barracks, WA) was an instructor in finance and
payroll.

EDUCATIW

UNIVERSITY OF POILAND, Portland, OR

M.B.A. Finance 1964
B.S. Industrial Administration 1959

(Business & Engineering includes 21 sem. his of Accounting)

NINUING EDUCATIW

Various seminars on subjects related to sharpening job skills
including: Public Speaking; Human Relations; Communication; Grant
Development; and Computer Programming.

INTERESTS

Served (3 years) on the Boa1 of Directors and as Treasurer of a
Social Service agency. Enjoy investments, bridge, karate and travel.
(Traveled extensively in Europe, North Arrerica and the Far East.)

H



October 18, 1987

Ray Leary
The Urban League of Porti and
10 N. Russell St.
Portland, OR 97227

Dear Ray:

Thank you for the opportunity of interviewing for the position
of "Finance Director".

I am particularly interested in the employment services of
the Urban League. Several years ago I was unemployed for six
months. Even with my education and experience, it was a very
frustrating experience. I have a lot of empathy With those
who want a job but can't get one.

In my present position, I do most of the activities of the
job but on a smaller scale. I have the skills and experience
necessary to do a good job.

I would be proud to work for the Urban League.

Enclosed are some letters of reference and some pages from
our latest audit.

Since ely yours,

Richard A. Stolz

end
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URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

Reports to the President

Summary

Responsible for all agency fiscal and administrative
activities.

Duties & Responsibilities

1. To manage all financial services, which include
maintenance of accounting system which adheres to
generally accepted accounting practices, payroll,
purchasing, property control, insurance, grants
management and reporting requirements to Board,
funding sources, and governmental agencies.

2. To be the chief staff liaison to the Treasurer and
Finance Committee of the Board of Directors.

3. To insure efficient contract management and to
participate, as required, on negotiation team.

4. To be responsible for proposal budget and cash flow
preparation.

5. To manage the fiscal assets and procedures for all
Urban League facilities.

6. To supervise all employees associated with the
Office of Finance.

7. To provide assistance as necessary to the auditors
of the Urban League of Portland.

8. To provide program directors with accurate and
timely information regarding the current status of
their budgets and funding.

9. To accept other duties as assigned by the President.
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November 10, 1987

CONFIDENTIAL

The Board of Directors
The Urban League of Portland
Urban Plaza
10 North Russell Street
Portland, Oregon 97227

Dear Members of the Board:

We have examined the consolidated financial statements of The Urban League
of Portland and subsidiary for the year ended June 30, 1987, and have
issued our report thereon dated September 25, 1987. Presented for your
consideration, in the comments attached, are matters that came to our

attention in performing our audit work. It should be noted that matters
commented on in this letter have not been reviewed subsequent to the date
of our auditors' report and, therefore, we are not aware of any subsequent
changes.

As a result of our examination, we did not identify any condition that we
believed to be a material weakness in internal accounting control. This

information, however, should be considered in light of Exhibit I which

describes the purpose of our study and evaluation of internal accounting
controls as part of our examination, and such information is intended

solely for the use of your management in assessing the control environment.

We would like to take this opportunity to acknowledge the courtesy and
assistance extended to us by the personnel of The Urban League during the
course of our examination. We shall be pleased to discuss the matters
attached and look forward to receiving and reviewing the responses to our
comments.
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THE URBAN LEAGUE

Management Letter Comments

Year ended June 30, 1987

I. IMPROVE INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS

Cash Receipts

While reviewing internal control procedures over the receipt of cash, we
noted that The Urban League of Portland relies on one individual to open
incoming mail and accumulate cash receipts included therein. This

individual prepares a listing of all cash receipts and forwards cash

receipts to accounting personnel for subsequent deposit. By allowing one
individual to accumulate mail receipts and prepare the listing of daily
monies received, there is a greater risk that not all contributions will be
forwarded to the finance department.

We recommend that two individuals be assigned to jointly accumulate mail

(
receipts and prepare the daily listing of cash received. The daily listing
of cash received should be initialed as evidence that both individuals have
reviewed the listing and deem it complete. At the conclusion of each work
day, the daily bank deposit slip identifying deposits of mail receipts
should be agreed to the daily listing of cash received. This procedure will

help to ensure that all cash received in the mail is recorded in the

accounting system and deposited into the bank on a timely basis.

Petty Cash

We noted during our examination that amounts recorded on the general ledger
as petty cash did not in fact exist. Upon further investigation, it became
apparent that the accounting procedures being followed to record petty cash
were insufficient, as such procedures were not recording expenditures or
accurately replenishing the petty cash balance.

The existence of a petty cash fund is necessary to facilitate those

frequent minor expenses that require immediate payment. In order to

exercise control over petty cash balances, certain accounting procedures
should be in place:

1) Petty cash balances should be set on a department by

department basis and should never be allowed to exceed the
set amount.



I

v

3!

THE URBAN LEAGUE1O
/J

Management Letter Comments, Continued

2) Petty cash balances should be replenished on a timely basis
only to the extent of actual receipts on hand for the period
and maintained by each petty cash custodian.

3) Periodic test counts of petty cash should be made by
qualified accounting personnel to ensure adherence to Company
policy.

We recommend the above procedures be implemented for petty cash balances at
The Urban League. Proper controls over petty cash will not only ensure
accurate recording on the financial statements but also ensure that

expenditures of petty cash are for proper purposes.

EmDlovee Receivables and Advances

During our test work over accounts receivable, we noted that several

employee receivables were recorded on the financial records that were
greater than one year old. In addition, many of these receivables had no
supporting documentation and appeared to be due from individuals no longer
employed by The Urban League of Portland. Due to lack of documentation and
doubtful collection, certain of these receivables were written off at year
end. Although the dollar amount of such receivables is not significant, we
recommend that Urban League management review the policy of advancing funds
to employees and specifically stress the need for follow-up by finance
personnel to ensure timely remittance.

Subsidiary Records and Monthly Reconciliations

While performing tests of details over year end balances, we encountered
several discrepancies between amounts recorded per the financial records
and supporting documentation. As a result, numerous adjustments were
necessary to properly reflect account balances at June 30, 1987. It

appears such discrepancies were largely due to uncertainty as to the

composition of the account balance. Consequently, many accounting entries
were recorded twice or were recorded to an improper account.
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Management Letter Comments, Continued

It is important that sufficient accounting information documenting the

detail of account balances be readily available to accounting personnel.
Without such documentation, interim financial information supplied to

management may be inaccurate. Therefore, we recommend that detail

subsidiary ledgers be maintained and reconciled to the financial statement
balance on a monthly basis for the following accounts: accounts

receivable; grants receivable; receivables for expenditures under contract;
accounts payable; and other liabilities. Proper maintenanc and

reconciliation of subsidiary ledgers will facilitate accurate financial

information being supplied to Urban League management and the Board of

Directors.

II. IMPROVE INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORTING

Monthly Financial Statements

It came to our attention during our field work procedures that interim

(
financial information has not been supplied to Urban League management or
the Board of Directors. It is important that accurate financial

information be supplied to the management and the Board of Directors on a
timely basis. Such information becomes increasingly important as The Urban
League of Portland expands its services and acquires new property.

We recommend that monthly financial information be supplied to Urban League
management and the Board of Directors to facilitate an informed decision
making process.

Cash Flow Statements

To enhance the financial information to be supplied monthly to the Board of
Directors, we recommend that cash flow statements and projected cash flow
analysis be completed. A cash flow statement documents the total cash
received and disbursed during a certain period, while a projected cash flow
analysis budgets incoming cash flows and disbursements in a subsequent

period. Such information is invaluable to the decision making process in
an environment where cash inflows can vary significantly from period to
period while requirements for expenditures are increasing with extended
services and additional debt service requirements.
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Management Letter Comments, Continued

III. IMPROVE ACCOUNTING DOCUMENTATION

Standardize Monthly Journal Entries

During our review of month end accounting procedures, we noted numerous
inconsistencies in the preparation of monthly journal entries. In several
instances, we noticed that standard monthly entries were completely omitted
and in other cases improper accounts were being erroneously adjusted. As a
result, interim financial information created by the, accounting system
contained several errors.

To help maintain the integrity of financial information, we recommend that
recurring monthly journal entries be proformed with a standardized number
and be maintained in a journal entry control log. All journal entries
should be reviewed and approved by the Finance Director prior to entering
the information into the accounting system.

Maintain a Schedule of Reporting Deadlines

The Urban League of Portland receives grants and monies under contract from
various granting agencies. Many of such grants and contracts contain
provisions requiring financial reports to be filed at various points during
the contract period. This is usually required to ensure that expenditures
of granted monies are appropriate under the contract guidelines. During
our test work, we noted that several reporting deadlines had been missed
and the accounting staff appeared unsure of the timing of future deadlines.

To ensure that future reporting requirements are adhered to on a timely
basis, we recommend a master reporting schedule be maintained in the

finance department which clearly identifies reporting and other important
accounting deadlines.

Accounting Files

While gathering information to support financial representations, we noted
that the filing system maintained in the finance department was not

organized in any logical order and many files contained several years of
information. The backbone of any accounting system that produces accurate
and complete financial information is an orderly and well maintained filing
system. We recommend that the current financial files be reorganized in
alphabetical order and filed by fiscal year. Such a system will ensure
that the appropriate and adequate support for accounting information is
maintained.



5

THE URBAN LEAGUE O'

Management Letter C

Utilize Microcomputer Capabilities

t%'%1nlLS,

'It

JL

The accounting department has access to microcomputer software (Lotus 123)
that would prove invaluable in documenting and organizing accounting data.
Currently, all supporting schedules are performed by hand and substantial
time and effort is spent each month hand generating these schedules.

We recommend accounting personnel complete the self-training on the

spreadsheet software to enable The Urban League to capitalize on computer
resources currently available.

IV. IMPROVE BUDGETING PROCESS

Overall Budget Process

Many of the funds received by The Urban League of Portland are under grant
or contract and have restrictions on the monies end use. Therefore, it is

(
important that each Program Director be aware of the current status of

monies spent and the remaining funds available for use. This requires that
the Program Directors and finance department personnel work closely in
formulating a budget that coincides with the restrictions of each grant or
contract.

We recommend that a close working relationship between the finance
department and Program Directors be encouraged. Finance department
personnel should review monthly statements of expenditures by program with
the Program Directors to ensure that monies are being expended within the
limitations of the grant or contract. (These monthly reports could be
easily maintained on the microcomputer as previously mentioned.) This

procedure will not only improve the flow of accounting information to the
Program Directors but will also help ensure that restricted funds are not
utilized for unrestricted expenditures.
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As part of our examination, we made a study and evaluation of The Urban
League of Portland's system of internal accounting control to the extent we
considered necessary to evaluate the system as required by generally

accepted auditing standards. The purpose of our study and evaluation was
to determine the nature, timing, and extent of the auditing procedures
necessary for expressing an opinion on the League's financial statements.
Our study and evaluation was more limited than would be necessary to

express an opinion on the system of internal accounting control taken as a
whole.

The management of The Urban League of Portland is responsible for

establishing and maintaining a system of internal accounting control. In

fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are
required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of control

procedures. The objectives of a system are to provide management with
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against
loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are

executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded
properly to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles.

Because of inherent limitations in any system of internal accounting

control, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be

detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the system to future

periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the

procedures may deteriorate.

Our study and evaluation made for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph would not necessarily disclose all material weaknesses in
the system. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the system of
internal accounting control of The Urban League of Portland taken as a

whole.
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URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND AND SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

June 30, 1987

(With Auditors' Report Thereon)
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The Board of Directors
Urban League of Portland:
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We have examined the consolidated balance sheet of the Urban League of
Portland and Subsidiary as of June 30, 1987 and the related consolidated
statements of support, revenue and expenses and changes in fund balances
and functional expenses for the year then ended. Our examination was made
in accordance with generally accepted auditing standard8 and, accordingly,
included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

In our opinion, the aforementioned consolidated financial statements
present fairly the financial position of the Urban League of Portland and
Subsidiary at June 30, 1987 and the results of their operations and changes
in fund balances for the year then ended, in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles applied on a basis consistent with that of
the preceding year.

Our examination was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The supplementary
information included in Schedules 1 and 2 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic consolidated
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the examination of the basic consolidated financial
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a

whole.

(1 September 25, 1987
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of Programs 0

June 30,
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The Urban League of Portland was founded in 1945 and is one of one hundred
and eleven (111) affiliates of the National Urban League. The mission of

the National Urban League is to enable low-income, blacks and other
minority group members to cultivate and exercise their full human potential
on par with all other Americans.

To achieve this goal, the Urban League of Portland develops and implements
programs in education, adult and youth employment and training, community
services, and housing and services for senior citizens.

The objectives of the programs are designed to:

o strengthen the growth and development of individuals and

families;

o identify the social welfare needs of the League's constituency
and establish plans for corrective action;

o mobilize and organize the community to work for the

development of alternatives to systems which have been

identified as inadequate, and

o to develop new and strengthen existing institutions committed
to assuring the effective delivery of community services.

To accomplish these objectives, the Urban League of Portland "intervenes"
at various points in the local social/economic structure where the

interests of minorities and the poor are at stake.

Programs in current operation are:

Employment - Providing counseling/career guidance and placement
services to enhance the ability of Urban League constituents to
prepare for, secure and maintain long-term, upwardly-mobile

employment.

(Continued)
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URBAN LEAGUE OF PORT

History, Purpose an Summary
of Programs Operated, Continued

Community Services Providing training and technical assistance
for the improvement of the quality of low-income citizens'
participation opportunities in areas that directly affect their
lives. The community services program also functions as a

limited purpose agency, in lieu of a community action agency, to
administer the low-income energy assistance and community food
nutrition programs for inner northeast Portland.

Youth Service Center - Providing services in areas of diversion,
personal and family counseling, employment and education
assistance, as well as recreational activities. Services are
particularly focused upon youths diverted from the juvenile
justice system or law enforcement agencies. The Whitney M.
Young Learning Center is a program component of the youth service
center. It provides tutoring services and an atmosphere
conducive to studying for youth, grades kindergarten through 12.

Senior Adult Service Center - Providing preventative health
services, crisis/emergency counseling, telephone reassurance to

housebound elderly, transportation, advocacy and recreational
activities for senior citizens, age 60 and, up.

During the 1986-87 program year, the Urban League of Portland provided
direct services to over five thousand clients, not including its "hotline"
information and referral services.
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Notes to Consolidated Fn cillteisi J J

June 30, 1987

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
Urban League of Portland and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Urban
League Properties Inc.. Urban League Properties Inc. was
incorporated solely for the purpose of holding title to property,
collecting income therefrom, and turning the income over to the
Urban League of Portland. These are no significant intercompany
balances and transactions which must be eliminated in

consolidation (see note 7).

(b) To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the
use of resources available, the accounts of the Urban League of
Portland are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund
accounting. Under the fund accounting concept, separate
accounting entities, or funds, are established as needed to

achieve a proper segregation and fair presentation of those
resources available for use at the discretion of the governing
Board (unrestricted funds) and of those resources over which the
Board has little, if any, discretion as to use because of

externally imposed restrictions (restricted funds).

(c) Donated materials, fixed assets, and investments are reflected as
contributions in the accompanying statements at their estimated
fair market value at date of receipt.

(d) Depreciation on buildings and equipment and amortization on the

capitalized lease is provided on a straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets (five to thirty years).

(2) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of:

Unrestricted

Cash $ 92,914
Commercial paper, variable interest rates 106,835

$ 199,749

(Continued)
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(3) Grants and Contracts for Services

£ [

"U

The Urban League performs services under several grants and contracts
for services. Funding of these grants is handled differently by the
different granting agencies. The method of funding determines how
the grant is recorded in the financial statements.

o Receivables for expenditures made under contracts for

services represents funds which the League has spent under
these grants, that have not been reimbursed by the granting
agency.

o Grants receivable represents amounts which will be paid to
the Urban League under grants in effect at June 30, 1987.

o Certain granting agencies forward an advance to the Urban
League to cover cash flow of expenditures under the grants.
These advances are made because of the necessary time delay
in reimbursing the League for expenditures made. Any

advances remaining at June 30, 1987 are recorded as advances
under contracts for services.

(4) Land, Buildings and Equipment

At June 30, 1987, the costs of land, buildings and equipment were as
follows:

Land and buildings $ 2,407,700
Capitalized leases 869,447

Leasehold improvements 9,374

Automobiles 16,266

Office equipment 60,903

Computer equipment 56,014

Total cost 3,419,704

Les8 accumulated depreciation
and amortization 255,377

Land, buildings and equipment, net $ 3,164,327

(Continued)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(5) Leases

The Urban League has obligations outstanding under capital lease

contracts for the use of the Urban Plaza building and a telephone
system.

The future minimum lease payments and their present value for the years
subsequent to June 30, 1987 are:

Year ended June 30:
1988 $ 66,287

1989 66,287

1990 66,287

1991 59,844

1992 55,242

Thereafter 694,456

Total minimum lease payments 1,008,403

Less amount representing interest 226,113

Present value of future
minimum lease payments $ 782,290

under capital leases

The lessor for the Urban Plaza Building capital lease has pledged to
donate his equity interest in the property to the Urban League on the
tenth anniversary of the counnencement date of the lease; providing,
however, the Urban League meets either of the following conditions on
the tenth anniversary:

i) The Urban League is organized and operated in a manner which
would qualify it under Internal Revenue Code Section

501(c)(3).

2) The Urban League qualifies as a charitable donee to which a
tax deductible contribution can be made under Internal

Revenue provisions.

I,

(Continued)
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Notes to Consolidated FinanJ1i'Statenx

(6) Notes Payable

Notes payable at June 30, 1987 consist of the following:

Installment notes, bearing interest at
13-1/2% to 14%, due through 1989,
secured by various equipment

Urban Plaza II note, 8% interest payable
annually, principal due December 31,
1999

Mentzer note, 9% interest, principal and
interest due December 31, 1987, secured
by a first mortgage on land and building
known as the Nentzer building

First Interstate Bank of Oregon note, floating
interest rate at 2% above bank's prime rate
interest paid monthly, principal due
September 30, 1987, secured by a second
mortgage on land and building known as
the Mentzer building

Housing and Urban Development (HUD) loan
for building rehabilitation, 9%, interest
and principal payments payable in 156
monthly installments beginning on the
date of issuance of final certificate
of occupancy, secured by a first mortgage
on land and improvements known as Urban
Plaza II

Portland Development Commission loan, 3%
maximum interest, payable in 84 monthly
installments commencing upon final payment
of Housing and Urban Development loan,
secured by a second mortgage on land
and improvements known as Urban
Plaza II

Total

$ 16,848

39, 000

54, 500

100, 000

191,477

200, 000

$ 601,825

(Continued)
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Installment payments for the five years subsequent to June 30, 1987 are
as follows:

Year ended June 30:
1988 $ 195,063
1989 32,736

1990 27,264

1991 27,264

1992 27,264

Total $ 309,591

'(7) Rent Revenue

The League receives monthly rents of $5,500 for the rental of the

Walnut Park property. Minimum future rentals under a one year lease
agreement aggregates $66,000. The Walnut Park property was donated
to the League in December of 1986 and is carried on the League's
books at the fair market value at the date of gift of $1,741,000,
less accumulated depreciation of $20,583. (See note 1(a) for a

description of Urban League Properties Inc., a wholly-owned
subsidiary incorporated soley for the purpose of holding title to

such property, collecting such income and turning income over to the
Urban League of Portland.) Also, included in unrestricted rental

income for the year ended June 30, 1987 is $59,143 received from
restricted funds for space rental in the Urban Plaza building.

Accordingly, restricted funds have recorded these monies as an

occupancy expense.

(8) Contingency

Amounts received or due from grantor agencies are subject to audit and
adjustment by representatives of those agencies. Any expenditures
disallowed as a result of such audit would become a liability of the
current unrestricted fund.

(9) Income Taxes

The League is exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code. It is also exempt from state income tax.
The wholly-owned subsidiary, Urban League Properties Inc. is inactive
at June 30, 1987.
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The Urban League of Porliand
URBAN PLAZA 10 North Russell Street Portland, Oregon 97227 (503) 280-2600

Herb L. Cawthorne
Chief Executive Officer

November 12, 1987

Ms. Carol-Linda Baugh
Portland Development Commission
1120 S.W. Fifth Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97204

Dear Carol-Linda:

The Urban League of Portland, in association with the Portland Development
Commission, has developed several key properties in the North/Northeast community.
In addition, major development plans are currently underway which will greatly
impact the constituency we serve. It is therefore imperative that the Urban League
be poised and prepared to play a key role in this anticipated growth. A major step
in this preparation is the request of Portland Development Commission to provide
technical assistance in the form of a complete assessment of Urban League property
holdings. To this end, please consider these areas as priorities:

maximization of equity base

property management strategy

potential uses of Urban League 501(c)2 status
(for profit corporations)

maximize cash flow potential

strategic direction for future development

projections for future joint ventures.

In closing, the Urban League's ultimate goal in this is to develop its property
holdings as the economic base for its own survival. The need for a long-term
development strategy is the critical element the Urban League seeks.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I appreciate your interest in serving us
toward this goal.

Sincerely,

E. Ray Leary
Interim President

ERL/sa

cc: Sam Gaibreath
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URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLZND
November 12, 1987

MEMORANDUM

To: Urban League Staff

From: Avel Gordly, Chairy
Search Committee

Re: Update on Search Process

The Search Committee received 57 resumes by the closing date on
September 30th. After carefully reviewing applicant qualifica-
tions, the committee agreed to conduct preliminary interviews with
15 candidates. Nine of these were local.

The field of candidates has now been narrowed to six, two are
local. We will probably publicly name finalists after the next
round of interviews to be held this month.

Members of the Search Committee have tried to guard the confiden-
tiality of the search by not publicly talking about candidates or
discussing them with staff members. The process we have followed
is basically the same one followed during the last search for a
CEO. There will be an opportunity for staff and community members
to interview the finalists; after which the Search Committee will
make a recommendation to the Board.

At the recent Board retreat it was affirmed that we are seeking a
President and CEO who will have characteristics that include:

* Good manager.

* High level of advocacy skills.

* A leader the community will respect.

* Documented history of service to the community.

* Urban League experience (desirable but not impera-
tive).

* Advocacy consistent with the views, goals and methods
of the Urban League.

* Style and substance.

The above characteristics take into consideration those things
staff indicated they would also value in the next CEO of this
organization.

The Board hopes to announce an appointment in January.

AG/bp

cc Board of Directors





The Collins Foundation
909 Terminal Sates Building Portland, Oregon 97205

October 22, 1987

Ray Leary, Interim President
Thane Tienson, Chairman, Board of Directors
THE URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND
Urban Plaza, 10 N. Russell Street
Portland, OR 97227

Dear Mr. Leary and Mr. Tienson:

Your letter, proposal and supporting material
seeking financial assistance to help remodel and
renovate the Mentzer Building have been reviewed by the
trustees of The Collins Foundation at their recent
meeting.

I am pleased to report the trustees voted to
approve a grant of $150,000.00. On behalf of Mrs.
Collins and the other trustees, it is my pleasure to
enclose a foundation check in the amount of $150,000.00
for payment in full of this grant.

The trustees would appreciate receiving a final
report on the use of these funds.

Sincerely,

William C. Pine
Executive Vice President

Enc: Ck.#6367
Receipt, acknowledgment and certification

WCPgeh
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RECEIPT, ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND CERTIFICATION

The undersigned, on behalf of URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND

(1) acknowledges receipt of the sum of $150,000.00

from The Collins Foundation to be used for the purpose and

subject to any conditions specified in the letter transmitting

the grant and (ii) certifies that THE URBAN LEAGUE OF PORTLAND

is an organization exempt from federal income taxation under

Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, and is
I

not a private foundation within the meaning of Section 509 of

the Internal Revenue Code of 1954.

Date: /'

By: g,
(Signatuy'e)

( /
(Title)

(Officer authorized toign on behalf of the
organi zation)

Please sign and return to: The Collins Foundation
909 Terminal Sales Building
Portland, OR 97205
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Thomas C. Keliey
Vice President
Human Resources

Benj. Franklin Financial Center
501 S.E. Hawthorne Blvd.
Portland, Oregon 97214-3598
(503) 248-1209

November 3, 1987

Mr. William C. Pine
Executive Vice President
The Collins Foundation
909 Terminal Sales Building
Portland, OR 97205

Dear Mr. Pine:'

I wanted to personally express my appreciation to you for your
support of the Urban League in the 1987/1988 capital fund drive.

We sincerely, appreciate the approval by the Collins Foundation,
of the Urban League's funding request for $150,000. Your
contribution will greatly assist us in reaching our 1987 goal of
$500,000 in foundation monies.

Thank you for assisting and support the Urban League of Portland
in achieving its goals and objectives as we continue our efforts
to contribute to the community and to the city of Portland.

Cordially,

-
Thomas G. Kelley
Member, Board of Directors,
Urban League of Portlan

ç\j

TGK/mmd

cc Ray Leary
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.l-IARLES T. SMITH
RICHARD L LANG
WM. H. MITCHELL
EDWARD J. SULLIVAN
WILLIAM A. MASTERS
WM, KELLY OLSON*
E. PENNOCK GHEEN*
BRUCE M. WHITE*
THANE W TIENSON*
JOHN A, WITTMAYER4
CHRIS P. DAVIS

*MEMI3ER OREGON AND
WASHINGTON BARS
MEM5ER OEOON AND
WASHINGTON, D. BARS

fMEM.ER WASHINGTON
BAR ONLY

SCO'rr J. MEYER
RANDALL A WILEY
DAVID P. AMBROSE*
MICHAEL C. MITCHELL*
PATRICK D. OILROY, JR.4
GREG BARTHOLOMEW*
ELIZABETH A SAMSON
CANDACE H, WEATHERBY
KATHLEEN L BICKERS
RICHARD A WYMAN
CORINNE C, SHERTON
THOMAS M. CHRIST
MARK S. RAUCH
TERRY H. WEINER
MARK i GREENFIELD
CHARLES D. HARMS
MICHAEL 0. HEPBURNt
LESLIE ANN BUDEWITZt
RICHARD L. GRANT4

MITCHELL, LANG & SMITH
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

2000 ONE MAIN PLACE
101 S. W. MAIN STREET

PORTLAND, OREGON 97204

TELEPHONE (503) 221-1011

November 2, 1987

Mr. William CFine
Executive Vi--President
The Co1i-t Foundation
909 T.rmina1 Sales Building
Port,land, OR 97205

Dear Mr. Pine:

SEATTLE OFFICE
RESIDENT PARTNER: E. PENNOCK GHEEN

SUITE 1004
FOURTH & BLANCHARD BUILDING

2121 FOURTH AVENUE
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98121

12051 443-1212

VANCOUVER OFFICE
RESIDENT PARTNER: THANE W TIENSON

SUITE ISO
112 WEST II"' STREET

VANCOUVER, WASHINGTON 98650
(2061 595-2537

(503) 221-1011

SALEM OFFICE

240 EQUITA8LE CENTER
530 CENTER STREET N.E.
SALEM OREGON 97301

15031 378-9191

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Portland Urban
League, I want to extend our heartfelt appreciation for the very
generous grant from The Collins Foundation to help support our
Capital Fund Drive.

The new space is urgently needed if the Urban League is to
continue the fine record of service to Portland's north/northeast
community. The Collins Foundation's grant goes a long way toward
assuring success of our Capital Fund Drive. Without organiza-
tions like The Collins Foundation to support vital community ser-
vices, Portland would not be the wonderful community it is within
which to live and work. Thank you again!

Sincerely,

Thane W Tienson

je

bcc:,,R'ay Leary
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FEDERAL SA.\VHN3S AND LOAN ASSOCIATION
ciicc

October 28 1987

Mr. Ray Leary
The Urban League of Portland
10 North Russell Street
Portland, OR 97227

Dear Mr. Leary,

SENJ. FRANKtJN PLAZA
ONE SW. ODLUMBIA

PORTLAND, OREODN 97258

Thank you for your request for contribution. We appreciate
your thinking of the Benj. Franklin. The Benj. Franklin
recognizes its corporate responsibility and has formed a
special committee to review all requests received from the
communities of the four-state area which we serve. Of course
our funds are limited, but we are attempting to help meet
the needs of the communities in which we operate.

The Corporate Responsibility Committee meets on a quarterly
basis, and your request will be considered at their next
meeting, which is tentatively scheduled for the end of
December, 1987. We will advise you of the committe&s
decision.

Cordially,

4inMiW d41(1l1

Constance G. Curtis
Vice President-Secretary

CGC:jap
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November 3, 1987

/ 503-648-8146-\â
P.O. BOX 500, BEAVERTON, OREGON 97077

Mr. Ray Leary, Interim President
Mr. Thane Tienson, Chairman, Board of Directors
The Urban League of Portland
Ten North Russell Street
Portland, OR 97227

Gentlemen:

(. We wish to acknowledge your letter of October 21 directed to Mr. Gary Conkling
requesting financial support for your $1.15 million capital fund drive.

Your request will be brought to the attention of the Tektronix Foundation
trustees at their next meeting in February and, if selected for funding, we
will contact you.

S i flC

roni Williams

Admi ni strator

'N.
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T7#LINER

i:1Ie1 III I I:L.Ji .J:iI[s]

4747 N. CHANNEL AVE.
P.O. BOX 3849

PORTLAND, OREGON 97208
503/283-8000

October 29, 1987

Mr. Ray Leary
Interim President
The Urban League of Portland
Urban Plaza
10 North Russell Street
Portland, Oregon 97227

Dear Mr. Leary:

Thank you for your letter to Peter Rupp of October 21, 1987 regarding a
possible contribution from Freightliner Corporation to The Urban League
of Portland. Your letter was forwarded to me for consideration and a
response.

We read about your fund drive for the new headquarters facility with
interest. Your organization certainly seems to be highly deserving of
private sector support, which is all the more reason that I regret that
Freightliner Corporation cannot consider a contribution at this point in
time. Our contribution budget is extremely limited and has been
completely committed for 1987 through 1988.

I will keep the material on your organization on file and hope that we
can reconsider your request for a contribution at a later date. With

our very best wishes for your organization, I remain,

Sincerely yours,

Jkes
Debi Nicholson
Manager of Public Relations

L Kdk'
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NEIL GOLDSCHMIDT
GovERNoR

kI

- :H
9.

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
STATE CAFITOL

SALEM, OREGON 97310 1347

November 5, 1987

Mr. Thane Tienson
Chairman, Urban League
Board of Directors
Urban Plaza
10 North Russell Street
Portland, OR 97227

Dear Mr. Tienson:

Thank you for sending me the "OUR Urban League of Portland
brochure. It is both informative and interesting.

I commend the Portland Urban League for its successful role in
the development of the City of Portland. I look forward to
future projects and programs in which Portland can continue to
be a leader in community development.

I believe the capital campaign for the new headquarters
facility will be equally successful. The design for the
building looks great.

Again, thank you for informing me of your fund drive,





The Urban League of Porfland
URBAN PLAZA 10 North Russell Street Portland Oregon 97227 (503) 280-2600

Herb L. Cawthorne
Chief Executive Officer

November 2, 1987

Mr. Aye! Gordly
1915 NE 16th Avenue, #3
Portland, Oregon 97212

Dear Ms. Gordly:

The Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS) epidemic is a concern which crosses
all racial, sexual, and economic barriers. Both the national and the local media
have failed to focus on the disproportionate effect the epidemic has had on minority
communities. Despite being only about 8-10% of the U.S. population, Black people
make up 25% of the deaths from AIDS.

It would be foolhardy to assume that the figures would be significantly different in
Portland. Minority communities, particularly the Black community, are at great
risk.

The Urban League has been made aware of opportunities to compete for funding ($20-
50,000) to conduct AIDS awareness outreach into minority communities. As of yet, we
have not responded to any of the Requests for Proposals (RFPs) nor have we made any
public statement as to our level of involvement on this issue.

As an agency committed to the health and welfare of our constituencies, it is
incumbent upon us to give this matter serious consideration. I feel that given the
fatal nature of AIDS, the Program Committee must discuss and make recommendations on
seeking new funds to address this issue or how existing programs can be enhanced to
educate our community.

Our Education Department would seem to be an excellent forum for making a wide
assortment of information (video, films, slide shows, audio tapes, and print
material) available to the youth (and the adults) who frequent our Center. The
Director of Education has already expressed some interest in this approach.

I would deeply appreciate your input on this matter. I believe the need for the
Urban League to act is imperative. I would be glad to work with you to set up a
meeting to address this concern as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Regen Warren
Executive Assistant

RW:bj

cc: E. Ray Leary

SENT TO PROGRAM & PLANNING COMMITTEE




